Upshur County Commission

Agenda
Location of Meeting: Upshur County Courthouse Annex
Date of Meeting: February 15, 2018
9:00 a.m. Moment of Silent Meditation --- Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes:
e February 8,2018

9:05a.m. Judith Williams, James W. Curry Public Library Head Librarian — 2017 Year in Review

9:30a.m. Check presentation to the West Virginia Strawberry Festival Association, Inc. for the 2018

Strawberry Festival

Items for Discussion / Action / Approval:

1.

Request from Edwina Howard-Jack, on behalf of the Upshur Indivisible Board of Directors, requesting
use of the Courthouse Plaza on Friday, February 16, 2018 from 4 p.m. to 6 p.m. for a Public Employees’
Rally. A Certificate of Insurance naming the Upshur County Commission as an additional insured has
been provided. Page 1-2

Correspondence from David E. Godwin, Prosecuting Attorney, regarding the litigation related to the
timberland assessment of Penn Virginia. Mr. Godwin suggests hiring one of the private law firms
representing Barbour or Randolph County since the Assessors have the same position and interests in
the matter. Page 3

Review and signature of Supplemental Sub-Grant Award for six thousand two hundred eleven dollars
and twenty four cents ($6,211.24) from the State of WV Division of Homeland Security and Emergency
Management for sub-grant period January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014. Page 4-5

Approve Invoices for Payment, Purchase Card Invoices for Payment, Budget Revisions / Financial Reports
or Information, Correction of Erroneous Assessments, Exonerations/Refunds, Grant Updates / Requests
for Reimbursements, Final Settlements, Vacation Orders, Consolidation of Land Tracts, Facility
Maintenance Concerns or Updates, Road Name Requests, Project Reports / Updates, Request to Attend
Meetings, Request for Day(s) Off.

For Your Information:

{Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission)

1.

Correspondence from Scott G. Mandirola, Director of the Division of Waste and Water Management for
the WV Department of Environmental Protection announcing the issuance of a State General Water
Pollution Control Permit to regulate the discharge of stormwater runoff associated with oil and gas
related construction activities and enclosing a Responsiveness Summary. Page 6-42

CCAWYV 2018 County Government Essay Contest Packet — Applications due April 20, 2018  Page 43-45

Upshur County Building Permits for the month of January 2018 Page 46-47



4. Newsletters and/or Event Notifications:

James W. Curry Public Library Calendar of Events for March 2017
Upshur County Family Resource Network Newsletter — February 2018
“Opoly Fest” at the James W. Curry Public Library on Saturday, April 21% at 1:00 p.m.

5. Agendas and/or Notice of Meetings:

Upshur County Senior Center Board

City Council of Buckhannon

Upshur County Farmland Protection Board
Buckhannon-Upshur Chamber of Commerce

6. Meeting Minutes:

Upshur County Youth Camp Board
Upshur County Solid Waste Authority

Upshur County Solid Waste Authority

Buckhannon-Upshur Parks and Recreation Advisory Board
Adrian PSD

Upshur County Safe Structures and Sites Enforcement Board
Adrian PSD — Phase VIl Progress Meeting

Page 48
Page 45-50
Page 51

February 14, 2018
February 15, 2018
February 15, 2018
February 19, 2018

Page 52
Page 53
Page 54
Page 55

November 16, 2017 Page 56
December 11, 2017

Page 57-59

January 8, 2018  Page 60-62

January 8, 2018 Page 63-64
January 11, 2018 Page 65
January 11, 2018 Page 66-67
January 18, 2018 Page 68

7. Meetings:
e 03/06/18 5:30 p.m. Elkins Road PSD
e (3/06/18 4:00 p.m. Hodgesville PSD
e 02/01/18 7:00 p.m. Banks District VFD
e 02/01/18 7:00 p.m. Selbyville VFD
e 02/12/18 12:00 p.m.  Upshur County Family Resource Network
o 02/12/18 4:30 p.m. Upshur County Solid Waste Authority
e (02/12/18 5:30 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Recreational Park Advisory Board
s (03/05/18 6:00 p.m. Lewis-Upshur Community Corrections Board-Upshur County
e (2/13/18 7:30 p.m. Adrian VFD
e (3/01/18 6:00 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Board of Health
o (02/21/18 7:00 a.m. Upshur County Development Authority — Executive Board
o 02/14/18 12:00 p.m.  Upshur County Senior Center Board
e (2/08/18 3:00 p.m. Upshur County Conventions & Visitors Bureau
e 02/14/18 6:00 p.m. Upshur County Citizens Corp — CERT
o (02/14/18 7:30 p.m. Warren District VFD
e 02/08/18 1:00 p.m. Adrian PSD
e 02/14/18 3:00 p.m. Tennerton PSD
e (2/08/18 4:00 p.m. Upshur County Safe Sites & Structures Ordinance Board
e (2/08/18 7:30 p.m, Buckhannon VFD
e (2/08/18 4:00 p.m. Buckhannon Upshur Airport Authority
e 02/15/18 6:30 p.m. Upshur County Youth Camp Board
o 02/18/18 6:00 p.m. Washington District VFD
e 02/19/18 12:00 p.m.  Buckhannon-Upshur Chamber of Commerce
o 02/13/18 4:00 p.m. Upshur County Public Library Board
s TBD 10:00 a.m. Wes-Mon-Ty Resource Conservation & Development Council



02/20/18 6:30 p.m. Upshur County Fire Board, Inc.

02/20/18 5:00 p.m. UC Enhanced Emergency Telephone Advisory Board
02/14/18 7:00 p.m. Ellarnore VFD

02/21/18 12:00 p.m.  Lewis Upshur LEPC --- Lewis location

02/15/18 2:00 p.m. Upshur County Farmland Protection Board

03/28/18 10:00a.m.  James W. Curry Advisory Board

o 02/26/18 6:00 p.m. Upshur County Fire Fighters Association

e 02/14/18 7:00 p.m. Buckhannon River Watershed Association - Board of Directors
o 02/26/18 10:00 a.m. Mountain CAP of WV, Inc. a CDC

8. Appointments Needed or Upcoming:

9. Board of Review & Equalization Meeting Schedule

e 02/01/2018 1:00 p.m. — 3:00 p.m. No appointments ---Review Property Books
e (2/06/2018 9:00 a.m. — 11:00 a.m. Coal, Oil & Gas and Industrial Appointments
e (02/09/2018 1:.00 p.m. —3:00 p.m.

o 02/14/2018 1:00 p.m. — 3:00 p.m.

e 02/16/2018 9:00a.m. —11:00 a.m. Adjournment

These meetings will take place at the Upshur County Administrative Annex

Tabled Items
(Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission)

The County Commission will sit as the Board of Review & Equalization beginning at 1:00 p.m. on
the 1st day of February, 2018, and shall continue until the work is complete but will adjourn no
later than the close of business on the 16™ day of February, 2018.

Next Regular Meeting of the Upshur County Commission
February 22, 2018 -— 9:00 a.m.
Upshur County Courthouse Annex

*The regularly scheduled Commission Meeting scheduled for Thursday, March 8, 2018 has been CANCELLED*



Page 1 of 1

O

From: "Edwina Howard-Jack" <edwinahowardjack4@gmail.com>
Sent: 2/13/2018 8:34:33 AM

To: clwallace@upshurcounty.org

Subject: Request

Ms. Wallace,

Upshur Indivisible requests to be placed on the agenda for the County Commission meeting this week.
Attached is a flyer regarding an upcoming rally we are planning for this Friday, February 16 at Upshur
County Courthouse from 4-6 PM. We are requesting use of the courtyard.

Robbie or someone from his office will be sending our insurance information to you. We do not have

event insurance, but rather we have insurance on a yearly basis. If this is an issue, we will remain on
the sidewalk.

Thank you for considering our request.

Sincerely,

Upshur Indivisible Board of Directors-
Edwina Howard-Jack

Dauna Hawkins,

Barbara Godwin,

Sonja Stell-Snyder,

Eloise Hollen

http://mail.upshurcounty.org:8383/pages/composemessage.aspx?msgID=30c88 1b6-0000-0... 2/13/2018



earREDand i'b_l"'i'_n'. asi "inf't_df’_c_l_émonst'rét.é an issue of importance to

AFT and WVEA Reps wnll be avarlabie to answer questlons-
& mformatlonal materlals wnl be dlstrlbuted

We must stay on the S|dewa|k unless otherW|se announced.
Rally held 4 -6 PM to show solidarity with other countles holding rallies at the same time.

BUHS AFT Buiding Rep asks that we wear red every Friday unt_ﬂ this is resolved as a show of unity.

%
UPSHUR w INDIVISIBLE

Working Tegathar

For Positlva Change

Building bridges for a stronger community and better future, Upshur Indivisible promotes inclusion, tolerance, fairness,
equality, and diversity through community and civic engagement, education and civil discourse.

Logo created by Barbara Godwin



@

UPSHUR COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
J.D. JENNINGS ANNEX, ROOM 202
38 W. MAIN ST.
BUCKHANNON, WV 26201
Phone: 304-472-9699 FAX: 304-472-1452

DAVID E. GODWIN
Prosecuting Attorney

KELLEY J. CUNNINGHAM PATTY REPLOGLE
Assistant Prosecuting Attorney Administrative Assistant

STEPHANIE MILLIRON ROBERTA SAMPLES
Assistant Prosecuting Attorney Administrative Assistant

LINDA TOLER
Administrative Assistant

February 12, 2018

Upshur County Commission
91 W. Main Street, Suite 101
Buckhannon, WV 26201

RE: Legal Representation before the WV Supreme Court of Appeals
Dear Commission:

The litigation related to the timberland assessment of Penn Virginia has been resolved in
the favor of the Assessor in the Circuit Court of Randolph County. The taxpayer has filed an
appeal to the WV Supreme Court. Icontacted the Attorney General’s office to determine if that
office could represent the Upshur County Assessor in the appeal. The AG’s office responded
that they could not. Both the Barbour County and the Randolph County Assessors have had
private counsel throughout the litigation.

I believe it would be economical and efficient to attempt to hire one of the law firms to
represent the Upshur County Assessor in addition to the present Assessor client. The Assessors
have the 'same position and interests in the matter.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely yours,

A//AWE/ E SpAire

David E. Godwin
Prosecuting Attorney



STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Division of Homeland Security and |CFDA Number: State Acct. No:
Emergency Management
SUPPLEMENTAL SUB-GRANT 97.042 8727
AWARD
Fiscal Year: Program Name:
_ FY2014 2014 EMPG

Sub-Grantee Name: Sub-Grant Period:
Upshur County Commission From: January 1, 2014
Sub-Grantee Address: To:  December 31, 2014

91 W Main St Ste 101

Buckhannon, WV 26201

Project Name: EMPG 2014

Federal Grant Number: EMW-2014-EP-00044

Vendor # 000000212313 Sub-Grant Number: EMPG-16-49

Project Notes

Implement the project described in the submitted application. Further, follow all operational and grant-
related reporting instructions from WVDHSEM, as applicable.

The submitted application has been reviewed, and the proposed project and budget as described in the
application fall within all guidelines which govern the Homeland Security EMPG Grant Program.

| have reviewed this sub-grant award and the goals and objectives do fall within West Virginia’s
“HS Strategy, Goals, and Objectives”, and the proposed budget falls within the grant guidelines.

Accounting Technician IV, WWDHSEM:  [Y\.. @LQQ. MM P fon
Date: / &!5] <
EMPG Program Director, WWDHSEM: K

Date: &/ 6" , 80[8 U

By signing and accepting this award the | TOTAL AMOUNT OF:
sub-grantee agrees to comply with all $6,211.24
special conditions and assurances
included in the application.

Sub-grantee Authorized Official: Director/Deputy Director, WWDHSEM:

Date: Date:




WV DIVISION OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (WVDHSEM)

BILLING FOR LOCAL EXPENDITURES

Jurisdiction Name: Upshur County
Remittance Address: Upshur County Commission
91 W Main St Ste 101
Buckhannon, WV 26201

Grant: Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) Date: 2014 SUPPLEMENTAL

Period Covered: January 01 2014 to December 31 2014 CFDA 97.042

FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTION REQUEST

CERTIFICATION

I CERTIFY THAT THIS BILLING IS CORRECT AND JUST AND IS BASED UPON ACTUAL PAYMENT(S)
OF RECORD TO VENDOR(S) BY THE POLITICAL SUBDIVISION; THAT PAYMENT HAS NOT BEEN RECEIVED;
THAT ALL STATUTES, REGULATIONS, AND ORDINANCES APPLIGABLE TO PROCUREMENT BY THE
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL TITLE
TOTAL COST LOCAL SHARE FEDERAL SHARE
Amount Claimed $12,422 .48 $6,211.24 $6,211.24
FOR WV DHSEM USE ONLY BELOW
Amount Approved $12,422 .48 $6,211 .2? $6,211.24
Signature or Initials T‘\W%’ Mm% M\%

AUTHORIZATION FOR PAYMENT

$6,211.24

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, WVDHSEM DATE AMOUNT APPROVED

FORM - W\85-20- REVISED 2016.04.21




west virginia department of environmental protection

Division of Waster and Water Management Jim Justice, Governor
601 57th Street SE Austin Caperton, Cabinet Secretary
Charleston West Virginia 25304-2345 www.dep.wv.gov

Phone: 304-926-0495
Fax:  304-926-0496

January 25, 2018

UPS}‘LUP (::‘-Jp"}:?- f»ﬁiﬁa’aﬁ\s"b‘i.r%ﬂ 91 7199 9991 7035 Loic Yo
5“ . ﬁh,‘ﬁ ‘ED{?% e Jol

el honnen W/ 261
Re: WV Permit No. WV0116815
Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc
Atlantic Coast Pipeline
Responsiveness Summary

Dear Commenter,

The State of West Virginia, Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), Division of Water
and Waste Management (DWWM) issued a State General Water Pollution Control Permit to regulate the
discharge of stormwater runoff associated with oil and gas related construction activities. This General
Permit authorizes discharges composed entirely of stormwater associated with oil and gas field activities
or operations associated with exploration, production, processing or treatment operations or transmission
facilities, disturbing one acre or greater of land area, to the waters of the State,. WV0116815 (Stormwater
Associated with Oil and Gas related activities) was issued on May 13, 2013. It became effective on June
12,2013 and expires on May 13, 2018.

Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc., (DETI), is proposing to construct approximately 98.7 miles
(2,497 acres) of pipeline, new metering stations, and a compressor station (CS) within the state of West
Virginia for transmission of natural gas to markets in Virginia and North Carolina. The AP-1 mainline
will originate at a new interconnect with Atlantic Coast Pipeline (ACP) facilities in Harrison County,
West Virginia. From the Harrison County interconnect point, the pipeline will extend southeast through
West Virginia, crossing Harrison, Lewis, Upshur, Randolph, and Pocahontas Counties to the Virginia
state line, where the pipeline will continue through Virginia and into North Carolina.

DWWM published a Class I legal advertisement (public notice) in the Exponent Telegram,
Weston Democrat, The Record Delta, The Intermountain, and the Pocahontas Times. These public
notices allowed the DWWM to receive public comments on the proposed project. The public
notice/public comment period closed on December 31, 2017.

There were two public hearings held for the Oil & Gas Construction Stormwater General Permit
Registration (WVR310820):
¢ Buckhannon Upshur High School on Monday December 18, 2017
e Pocahontas County High School on Thursday December 21, 2017

Promoting a healthy environment.



WYV Permit No. WV011681
Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.

Responsiveness Summary
January 25, 2018

Page |2

In total there were around 500 pages of comments submitted to the DWWM in response to ACP’s
proposed project. There were ~200 pages from 165 different commenters that had general
comments/questions about the project. There were also ~300 pages of support from 280 different
commenters.

Several of the comments received were outside of the scope of the general permit and/or DEP’s
overall regulatory authority. Examples include comments related to deforestation, blasting, post
construction stormwater runoff effects, and general need for the project. DEP, via this general stormwater
permit, or other authorities, is not empowered to limit tree cutting, to manage changing land uses, post
construction runoff or evaluate the need for a project.

The DEP’s DWWM would like to take this opportunity to thanks those who submitted written
comments on Stormwater Associated with Oil and Gas Related Activities general permit registration
application for Dominion Transmission, Inc. A Responsiveness Summary has been prepared. The
DWWM has made every attempt possible to ensure that all questions/concerns related to Stormwater
Associated with Oil and Gas Related Activities (registration #¥WVR310820) were addressed. The
Responsiveness Summary highlights the issues and concerns that were identified through written and oral
comments received during the comment period.

The attached Responsiveness Summary is organized such that comments frequently mentioned,
or general in nature, or outside the scope of DEP’s authority, are responded to first, Section A (General
Comments Responses). More specific comments on the Construction Stormwater Permit Registration,
and the DEP’s response, are second, Section B (Construction Stormwater Permit Registration - Specific
Comments and Responses). Oral comments received at the Public Hearings are summarized in Section C
(Oral Comments and Responses). In many instances, multiple/similar comments were provided on
specific sections or issues. Those comments and responses were summarized to the extent possible.

Again, thank you for your interest and comment on the Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.,
Stormwater Permit Registration. If you have any further questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to
contact Jon Michael Bosley of my staff at 304-926-0499 ext. 1059 or by email at Jon.M.Bosley@wv.gov.

Sincerely

7 4

Scott G. Mandirola
Director




WYV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

i@ [3
Section A: General Comments Responses

In many cases multiple comments were provided on specific sections or issues, and those responses have
been categorized to the extent possible below:

A. Water Quality, Tier III, Anti-Degradation Response: The DEP’s approach to construction
general permits, whether for National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) or Oil and
Gas, follows the same path as the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) construction general
permit. Both EPA’s and DEP’s permits rely on best management practices (BMPs) to control the
discharge of sediment or sediment-related parameters. EPA has taken this approach and provides a
detailed explanation in their 2017 Construction General Permit (CGP) fact sheet and in the previously
issued 2012 CGP fact sheet. Notably, the DEP NPDES Construction General Permit is approved by
EPA and the Stormwater Associated with Oil and Gas related Construction Activities General Permit
(Oil & Gas Construction Stormwater General Permit) is mirrored from it as a state-only permit. It is a
state-authority-only issued permit as Oil and Gas activity is exempt from the federal requirement to
obtain an NPDES permit.

EPA addresses construction stormwater permitting via a three-pronged approach which includes
technology-based effluent limitations, water quality-based effluent limits (WQBELSs) and Site
Inspection Requirements and frequencies. Although it may sound as if specific limits are assigned
to these discharges through technology based limitations or WQBELS, what is addressed in these
sections of the permit and explained in the fact sheet are BMP’s necessary to stop, minimize and/or
control sediment from leaving the disturbed area and discharging into a stream. These non-numeric
effluent limitations are designed to prevent the mobilization and stormwater discharge of sediment
or sediment-related parameters, such as metals and nutrients, and prevent or minimize exposure of
stormwater to construction materials, debris and other sources of pollutants on construction sites.
Nationwide, source control through minimization of soil erosion is relied on as a pragmatic and
effective way of controlling the discharge of these pollutants from construction activities.

EPA states in section 3.1 of the 2017 CGP that “EPA expects that compliance with the conditions in
this permit will result in stormwater discharges being controlled as necessary to meet applicable water
quality standards™. In parallel, DEP believes the same rationale applies to a permit, approved by EPA,
for use by a state with delegated primacy to implement the NPDES program. Further, applying this
same rationale to a state-authority-only issued Oil & Gas Construction Stormwater General Permit is
a natural and logical extension.

In the simplest of terms antidegradation involves protecting a stream’s designated uses at a Tier |
level if the stream is impaired for a particular pollutant of concern, keeping high quality streams
better than criteria unless a lowering of water quality if justified based on socioeconomic
considerations (Tier 2) and providing for only short term degradation of Outstanding National
Resource Waters (Tier 3).

EPA’s approach, in the 2017 CGP, to address discharges to a water impaired for sediment or
sediment-related parameters, and/or nutrients, or to a water that is identified by the state, as Tier 2, or
Tier 3 for antidegradation purposes is to comply with increased inspection frequencies and

3

@,



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc,
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

Page |4

stabilization deadlines outlined in the permit. As set forth in the EPA permit, the normal inspection
frequencies are either to conduct a site inspection once every seven (7) calendar days or conduct a
site inspection once every 14 days and within 24 hours of the occurrence of a storm event of 0.25
inches or greater. For a discharge to sensitive waters, EPA requires that the operator must conduct
inspections once every 7 calendar days and within 24 hours of a storm event of 0.25 inches or
greater. The operator must keep a record of rainfall measured in both instances.

The standard stabilization requirements in the EPA approach are to initiate the installation of
stabilization measures immediately in any areas of exposed soil where construction activities have
permanently ceased or will be temporarily inactive for 14 or more calendar days and complete the
installation of stabilization measures as soon as practicable, but no later than 14 calendar days after
stabilization has been initiated. For a discharge to sensitive waters EPA requires the completion of
the installation of stabilization measures as soon as practicable, but no later than seven (7) calendar
days after stabilization has been initiated. The rationale for the more stringent requirements for Tier
2 and 3 designated waters as explained in the EPA 2012 CGP fact sheet is as follows: “As stated in
Part 3.1 of the [2012] permit, in the absence of information demonstrating otherwise, EPA expects
that compliance with the conditions in this permit will result in stormwater discharges being
controlled as necessary to meet applicable water quality standards (which include state
antidegradation requirements). More specifically, by imposing on operators that discharge to Tier 2,
Tier 2.5, or Tier 3 waters the requirement to comply with the additional requirements, on top of the
permit’s other effluent limits and conditions, to stabilize exposed areas faster and to conduct more
site inspections than other sites, it is EPA’s judgment that authorizing these discharges will not result
in a lowering of water quality. Thus, EPA has determined that compliance with the CGP generally
will be sufficient to satisfy Tier 2 and Tier 3 antidegradation requirements because the controls will
not result in a lowering of water quality, making individualized Tier 2 or Tier 3 review unnecessary.”

The Oil & Gas Construction Stormwater General Permit issued by the DEP requires that stabilization
measures shall be initiated as soon as practicable in portions of the site where construction activities
have temporarily or permanently ceased, but in no case more than seven days after the construction
activity in that portion of the site has permanently ceased. It also requires at a minimum all erosion
controls on the site are inspected at least once every seven calendar days and within 24 hours after any
storm event of greater than 0.5 inches of rain per 24-hour period. These standard requirements are
more stringent than the standard requirements for the EPA permit and nearly as stringent and
protective as the EPA permit requirements to address discharges to waters impaired for sediment or
sediment-related parameters, and/or nutrients, or to waters that are identified by the state, as Tier 2,
or Tier 3 for antidegradation purposes. There is [ tier 3 water in this project and it is crossed by an
access road. The Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for this project requires that
additional protective measures will be employed at crossings of and in proximity to Tier 3 and trout
streams. The additional measures include permanent seeding and mulching must be accomplished
within 4 days of reaching final grade; temporary seeding and mulching must be accomplished
within 4 days when areas will not be disturbed for more than 14 days; the use of reinforced
filtration devices (defined as belted silt retention fence, triple stacked compost filter sock and/or
super silt fence) at all downslope perimeters; stream crossings in these areas will be completed
within 72 hours once the crossing has begun; and disturbance will be limited as much as
practicable. Additionally, the SWPPP requires at a minimum all erosion controls in these areas are

4

©



WYV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

I’ ue J 5

inspected at least once every seven calendar days and within 24 hours after any storm event of
greater than 0.25 inches of rain per 24-hour period. DETI, has also indicated in the SWPPP that the
inspection frequency for the entire project will be seven calendar days and within 24 hours after any
storm event of greater than 0.25 inches of rain per 24-hour period which exceeds requirements of
the Oil & Gas Construction Stormwater General Permit and should help ensure compliance.

Since in EPA’s 2012 CGP fact sheet it was determined that by imposing on operators that discharge
to sensitive waters additional requirements to stabilize exposed areas faster and to conduct more site
inspections than other sites, results in these discharges not resulting in a lowering of water quality,
and since the additional requirements to stabilize exposed areas faster and to conduct more site
inspections than other sites in the Oil & Gas Construction Stormwater General Permit registration in
sensitive waters are equal to or more stringent than those used by EPA, it is DEP’s position that
following the requirements of the Oil & Gas Construction Stormwater General Permit registration
will not result in the lowering of water quality. Thus, compliance with the Oil & Gas Construction
Stormwater General Permit will be sufficient to satisfy Tier 2, and the additional controls outlined in
the SWPPP associated with this registration, which exceed EPA required controls to satisfy Tier 3
antidegradation, are sufficient to not result in a lowering of water quality, making individualized
Tier 2 or Tier 3 review unnecessary.

Further, specific to West Virginia law pursuant to Section 3.7 of the Antidegradation Rule 60CSRS,
a Tier 2 review is not required for general permit registrations. Section 3.7 states that “On or after
July 2, 2001, the effective date of these implementation procedures, new and reissued WV/NPDES
general permits will be evaluated to consider the potential for significant degradation as a result of
the permitted activity. Regulated activities that are granted coverage by a WV/NPDES general
permit will not be required to undergo a Tier 2 antidegradation review as part of the permit
registration process.” Although EPA has not approved this section for use in federal Clean Water Act
NPDES permits the Oil & Gas Construction Stormwater General Permit is a state- only permit issued
under the authority of the WV Water Pollution Control Act. As part of 60CSRS, which was passed
by the Legislature and signed into law by the Governor in 2008, it is in effect and the law for state
only permits.

Additionally, as discussed above the standard requirements in the Oil & Gas Construction
Stormwater General Permit addressing stabilizing exposed areas and conducting site inspections
are nearly as stringent as EPA’s additional requirements that are used to meet a Tier 3 review,
which allows no degradation. By implementing these controls on all disturbed area under the
permit registration coverage Tier 2 antidegradation is fully addressed and an individual Tier 2
review and its associated baseline water quality is not required.

With respect to waters with Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs) or 303(d) listings for sediment,
when TMDLs are developed a waste load allocation for some amount of new construction
stormwater acreage is included in the TMDL. This allocation is only for NPDES construction
stormwater permits and has previously not been applied to Oil & Gas Construction Stormwater
General Permits. TMDLs only directly dictate what happens to activities on the land that have a
discharge permit. Activities like farming or logging may disrupt the soil, but are not regulated or

©



WYV Permit No. WV011681
Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.

Responsiveness Summary
January 25,2018

| 6

given effluent limits. They are considered nonpoint sources in the TMDLs and thus not given a waste
load allocation.

In waters with approved TMDLs for sediment, DETI will be required to operate within the acreage
limitations and/or disturbance alternatives as specified in the TMDL, In waters listed as sediment
impaired, where TMDLs have not yet been developed, as per the SWPP commitments, DETI will
utilize controls as described above in the EPA methodology for sensitive waters.

Deforestation_and Restoration Response: The existing ground surface topography within the
project area will be restored as practical to pre-construction conditions, which will help maintain the
preconstruction surface flow. Any excess rock and soil will be evenly distributed over the restored
right-of-way.

To protect stream integrity and prevent degradation and soil loss during construction, DETI, is
required to install and maintain the erosion and sediment control best management practices (BMPs)
that are identified on the Erosion and Sediment Control (E&S) plans. These BMPs include the
following: silt fence, belted silt fence, super silt fence, compost filter sock, diversion berms, water
bars, broad-based dips, aerial stream and wetland crossings, erosion control blanketing, hydraulically
applied seed, enhanced seeding mixes, and landslide mitigation techniques. These devices are used
throughout the region for all types of construction projects, including pipeline construction. In more
sensitive watersheds or resource areas, such as trout streams, enhanced BMPs such as triple stacked
filter sock, belted silt fence or super-silt fence will be used instead of the standard silt fence or
compost filter sock to provide additional protection.

[n an effort to provide enhanced protection and restoration, DETI has provided a project specific
Restoration and Rehabilitation Plan (RRP).

By restoring the topography, installing and maintaining the BMPs, conducting weekly and post rainfall
inspections, and implementing the RRP, DWWM believes that maximum protection will be provided to
the project area’s aquatic resources and any potential long-term cumulative impacts within the project
area will be minimized.

DEP and other state/federal agencies are working with DETI to identify and protect sensitive
resources in the project area.

Landslide Mitigation Plan Response: Portions of the AP-1 mainline in West Virginia will be
constructed in steep, mountainous terrain. Slope instability in the form of landslides, landslips, or
surficial slumping can present a significant hazard to pipeline routing, design, construction, and
operation in steep slope areas if proper planning and mitigation is not considered in advance. When
routing the ACP, the goal was to do so perpendicularly to topographic contours and to minimize
routing on steep slopes to the extent practicable, in accordance with DETI’s program for steep slopes,
which includes considerations for slips associated with pipeline construction during routing as well as
engineering design, preconstruction planning, construction, and post construction.

©



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25,2018

Pagc 1 7

For the ACP Project, DETI committed to identifying mitigation measures beyond standard practices
through a Best in Class (BIC) Program. The focus of the BIC Program is to proactively address steep
slopes (defined as slopes with an inclination greater than 30 percent and greater than 100 feet in
length) and landslide hazards related to pipeline construction, compressor station, and metering and
regulation facilities that could potentially impact environmental resources, in particular streams,
wetlands, and waterbodies. The BIC program is intended to incorporate the permit requirements and
then exceed these regulatory standards, to mitigate for potential erosion and sediment discharges
related to steep slope and landslide hazards.

. Karst Response: The proposed ACP route crosses karst terrain in Randolph and Pocahontas
counties in West Virginia. DETI has developed and is required to implement a Karst Terrain
Assessment Construction, Monitoring and Mitigation Plan (Karst Plan), which identifies construction
and restoration practices in karst areas. In accordance with this plan, erosion and sediment controls
(ESC) will be installed prior to construction along the edge of the ROW and in other work areas
upslope of known sinkholes or other identified karst features with a direct connection to the phreatic
zone of the karst. Karst terrain within the AP-1 mainline is identified on the Construction Alignment
Sheets as “geologic sensitive areas.”

[n addition to conducting surveys prior to construction to identify and map visible karst features,
DETI proposes to monitor clearing, grading, and trenching activities to identify potential karst
features that may have been unidentifiable on the surface during the preconstruction survey. If karst
features are uncovered, they will be evaluated. An example mitigation method for a sinkhole would
be to excavate the feature to expose its throat, and then plug the throat using graded rock fill to allow
drainage and minimize alteration of flow patterns. DETI will monitor karst features in accordance
with its Karst Plan. Enhanced erosion and sediment control BMPs have been added to provide
additional protection of identified geologic features within 150 feet of the proposed workspace.

DETI proposes to provide post-construction monitoring of the pipeline in the vicinity of karst
features. Typically the trench backfill is not compacted, so as to retain the permeability to
precipitation and allow recharge to occur freely. Thus, minor differential settlement occurs regularly
along pipelines, and is taken into account. The Karst Plan includes protocols for regular post-
construction inspection. Specifically, the following procedures are identified on pages 14 through 16
of the plan.

An electrical resistivity investigation (ERI) will be conducted prior to tree clearing where conditions
allow and on the parcels where access permission has been granted. The ERI is part of the
construction phase, and is intended to be conducted prior to any earth disturbance. If the ERI
indicates a significant subsurface void is present within the first 10-feet of bedrock, and the trench
will intercept that feature as planned (i.e. where the bedrock is less than 10 — 12 feet below the
existing surface, or the void will be intercepted by the trench under any circumstances) the centerline
may be adjusted from 8 to 10 degrees depending on pipe classification. However, in some cases it
may be impossible to avoid the feature (such as a linear solution conduit running perpendicular to the
trench), and in that case the ERI serves as an “early warning” to allow ACP to prepare for remedial
actions." Prior to the commencement of any earth disturbance activity, the area of the pipeline that

@



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25,2018

age |8

will be affected by the planned activities will be inspected by the karst specialist (KS) or the karst
field geologist (KFG).

If a geologically sensitive feature is discovered during construction, by the ERI or other means and it
is determined that the ACP pipeline alignment will be within 150 feet of any features, a formal
modification (Form M) will be submitted within 30 days of identifying the feature.

Stream Crossing Response: Movement across waterbodies will be limited to necessary equipment
only. BMPs for vehicles crossing streams and wetlands will be utilized when practical. For each
identified crossing location, dry crossing techniques are preferred. Individual stream crossings will be
completed in a continuous, progressive manner and completed within 72 hours under normal or low
stream flow conditions.

DETI has proposed to employ a typical temporary equipment crossing at each stream location. The
temporary equipment crossing will consist of timber mat bridges (with or without culverts), or a rock-
flume crossing, depending on the depth of the stream channel and channel flow at the time of
construction. Details regarding these crossing methods are found in the application. All stream
crossings will be restored to approximate preconstruction grades and contours, and banks will be re-
vegetated and stabilized.

DETI is required to obtain necessary stream permits including WVDNR Office of Land and
Streams for the Public Land Corporation and the Section 404 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Permits.
DETI will conduct stream crossing actions as authorized by applicable permits and regulations.

The following techniques are a means of diverting flow over or around the open excavation: open cut,
conventional bore, and dry crossing (flume method, dam-and-pump method, and cofferdam method).
The limiting factors for these techniques are usually stream size, flow, and water depth.

Blasting Response: DETI has prepared a Blasting Plan for procedures and safety measures that
DETI’s construction contractors will adhere to while conducting blasting activities required for the
construction of ACP. A copy of the current Blasting Plan is provided in the application. Blasting for
this project is outside the scope of DEP’s authority.

DETI has also developed specific blasting procedures in coordination with the appropriate agencies
that address pre- and post-blast inspections; advanced public notification; and mitigation measures for
building foundations, groundwater wells, and springs. Use appropriate methods (e.g., blasting mats)
to prevent damage to nearby structures and to prevent debris from entering sensitive environmental
resource areas.

. Access Road Response: Some existing access roads are not wide enough to support the vehicular
traffic necessary to construct the project. Therefore, upgrades to certain roads are required. The E&S
plan provided to the DWWM have grouped access roads into four categories — 1) Existing roads no
improvements, 2) Existing roads minor improvements, 3) Existing roads major improvements, 4)
New Roads. Appropriate E&S controls will be provided for roads in categories 2, 3 and 4. Roads in

8

le



WYV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

Page |9

categories | have adequate existing drainage controls. New or improved drainage controls will be
provided for roads in categories 3 and 4. Additional BMPs would be installed as necessary to prevent
any off-site movement of sediments. A “Graded and Maintained” roadway may require widening,
grading, and/or crushed stone placement. The sheet flow along these roadways will be controlled with
drainage channels, broad based dips, culverts and waterbars. Additional BMPs would be installed as
necessary to prevent potential uncontrolled release of sediments.

The ACP Project proposes to utilize a total of 136.13 miles of access roads within West Virginia
during construction. An estimated 2.57 miles of new roadway within West Virginia will be
constructed. The Project will involve 4.86 miles of hybrid existing/new access roads within West
Virginia (this includes access roads where a portion of the road is existing, and a portion is new, to-
be-constructed). In some cases, existing roads will require improvement (such as grading, gravelling,
replacing or installing culverts, minor widening, and/or clearing of overhead vegetation) to safely
accommodate construction equipment and vehicles. Roadwork on public lands will conform to the
design standards of the land managing agency.

DETI proposes to utilize existing roads to the extent practicable, but some new roads will need to be
built in remote areas. Access road upgrades requiring grading of earth, cleaning of roadside channels,
widening or similar earth disturbance shall be shown within the project limit of disturbance (LOD)
and have appropriate E&S controls installed. Existing access roads requiring only the resurfacing
with gravel or asphalt are not required to be included within the LOD.

In areas where streams parallel the access roads, the roads have been shifted to avoid placing fill within
the streams. Erosion and sediment control BMPs are also proposed along the access road. The slope of
the roads will be constructed to drain to the inside, away from the road. The drainage will then be
directed to a culvert, to controlled discharge locations.

. General Water Pollution Control Permit - Section G.4.e.2.B Response: DETI has provided the
DWWM the required information in accordance with the General Water Pollution Control Permit,
Section G.4.¢.2.B which includes a description of measures that will be included in both the E&S plans
and the SWPPP. In accordance with G.4.e.2.B, the project has been designed using professionally
accepted engineering and hydrologic methodologies. These measures will be installed during
construction to control pollutants in stormwater discharges after the project is completed. DETI has also
provided the DWWM with the information necessary to provide a technical basis for the stormwater
management plan. Spacing requirements for the BMPs are provided on the E&S Control Detail Sheets
included with the General Water Pollution Control Permit application.

Best Management Practices for Drainage Areas Greater than 3,600 cubic feet Response: In

accordance with G.4.e2.Alii.e, Sediment basins/traps are not typically used for pipelines or linear
projects in general. Linear projects use other regulatory-acceptable best management practices (BMPs).
The linear aspect of the disturbance for these projects would make it difficult and generally ineffective
to place a sediment basin in a location that would catch the drainage throughout the project sites since
they traverse the terrain in a linear fashion.




WV Permit No. WVO011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

Poge |10
Trout Stream Response: Impacts to high quality streams are reduced to the fullest extent practical
and minimized by using instream diversions during construction, performing constructing activities
during low flows, avoiding the streams during seasonal restrictions, and using more stringent E&S
BMPs around the resources. The streams will be restored to preconstruction conditions by using
approved construction techniques.

Enhanced E&S BMPS will be utilized around sensitive resources such as streams and wetlands,
Reroutes and shifts around forested wetlands and scrub shrub wetlands have also been incorporated
into the proposed alignment to reduce impacts. In addition, impacts to sensitive resources will be
reduced by adhering to seasonal restrictions (for restricted streams) and planning construction during
low-flow conditions. During construction, the existing stream substrate is separated and stockpiled.
After the pipe is installed the pipe trench is backfilled and the stream material is the last material
restored. This technique returns the native stream material to the stream.

10

S



WV Permit No. WV011681
Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.

Responsiveness Summary
January 25,2018

Page |11

Section B: Construction Stormwater Permit Registration — Specific Comments and
Responses

Comment #1: Final mitigation or avoidance measures of geologically sensitive areas are not included in
the application and are still being developed by geotechnical engineers.

Response #1: See Section A. Response D.

Comment #2: The use of riprap is proposed for stream bank stabilization instead of WVDEP’s preferred
method of restoration using natural stream channel design techniques.

Response #2: Following initial stream bank stabilization, Atlantic and DETI will restore the banks
of waterbodies to preconstruction contours to the extent practicable. In steep-slope areas, regrading
may be required to reestablish stable contours capable of supporting preconstruction drainage
patterns. Riparian areas will be revegetated with native species across the entire width of the
construction corridor. Restoration of riparian areas will be designed to restore stream bank
integrity, including both shore crossings up to the ordinary high water mark; withstand periods of
high flow without increasing erosion and downstream sedimentation; and include temporary
erosion eontrol fencing, which will remain in place until stream bank and riparian restoration is
complete. Permanent bank stabilization and erosion control devices (e.g., natural structures, rock
riprap, and/or large woody debris) will be installed as necessary on steep banks in accordance with
permit requirements to permanently stabilize the banks and minimize sediment deposition into
waterbodies.

Application of riprap for bank stabilization will comply with the United States Army Corps of
Engineers (USACE), or its delegated agency, permit terms and conditions.

Comment #3: High quality (Tier 3) waters will be crossed and must undergo an anti-degradation review
as required by the permit.

Response #3: An anti-degradation review was completed for this permit. The only Tier 3
waterbody associated with the Project in West Virginia is Slaty Fork which is crossed by an access
road (ID AR #05-001-C 009.AR1) near its headwaters. DEP has requested and DETI has agreed to
implement enhanced BMPs exceeding minimum requirements to reduce or eliminate potential
impacts to the Tier 3 waterbody.

Also, See Section A. Response A.
Comment #4: No water quality monitoring is proposed. Although not required, good practice dictates
that monitors should be installed at sensitive stream crossings similar to the efforts being conducted along

proposed pipeline routes in VA.

Response #4: Water Quality Monitoring is not required by the General WV Water Pollution
Control Permit No. WV0116815 or EPA’s Stormwater Construction General Permit.

11

9



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

e |12

Comment #5: No stormwater discharge calculations are provided to determine the impact of
impervious/nearly impervious areas created by the proposed construction.

Response #5: See Section A. Response H.

Comment #6: The WV Water Quality Standards specify that water should be tested for turbidity. There
is no statement in the ACP documents that turbidity measurements will be obtained prior to and following
the proposed construction.

Response #6: A turbidity analysis is not required by the General WV Water Pollution Control
Permit No. WV0116815 or from EPA’s Stormwater Construction General Permit.

To protect stream integrity, prevent degradation and soil loss, during construction, DETT proposes
to install and maintain erosion and sediment control BMPs that are identified on the E&S plans.
These BMPs include silt fence, belted silt fence, super silt fence, compost filter sock, diversion
berms, water bars, broad-based dips, sumps and rock checks, erosion control blanketing,
hydraulically applied seed, enhanced seeding mixes, and landslide mitigation techniques. These
devices protect the stream from sediment loads, help reduce turbidity and are used throughout the
region for all types of construction projects, including pipeline construction.

Comment #7: No sediment traps or sediment basins are included as Best Management Practices (BMPs)

Response #7: Section A. Response I.

Comment #8: Anti-degradation review is required by the state of West Virginia. Will stringent anti-
depradation review occur?

Response #8: See Section A. Response A.

Comment #9: Will there be quick legal action occur when there is an infraction, rather than allowing the
company to casually correct things at its leisure, regardless of impending environmental problems?

Response #9: The DEP Environmental Enforcement (EE) Office will be monitoring the Atlantic
Coast Pipeline as often as time and resources allow. EE will remain in contact with DETI, third
party inspectors, FERC, etc., for the duration of the project.

Comment #10: The Atlantic Coast Pipeline's stormwater permit application does not meet WVDEP's
stormwater permit requirements.

Response #10: Please see Section A. Response H.

Comment #11: The pipeline itself cutting across some of the most pristine streams, karst-laden terrain,
and steep-sloped mountains in the state. The small intermittent stream that comes off the Monongahela
National Forest into our property is the northern-most head of Knapps Creek, which would be crossed by
the proposed ACP route about 500 yards south of our property line. The proposed ACP route courses east

12



WYV Permit No. WV011681
Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.

Responsiveness Summary
January 25, 2018

|13

through the national forest along a narrow path that [ and my sons have walked, hunted, and enjoyed for
four decades. I know it so intimately well, and admit to nostalgia, for the ACP would massively alter it.
The path is narrow with steep slopes on each side, and then drops down into a deep narrow valley before
rising again to the ridge line (and state line) of Allegheny Mountain. I am also personally familiar with
the narrow strip of the Monongahela to the west of me and then as it abuts Seneca State Forest on very
steep-sloped Michael Mountain. [ have intimate knowledge of these sections where the ACP route is
proposed. Our well water comes from the Michael Mountain range, according to our well-driller. A layer
of karst underlies some of that range on the east side (see map) Our water is low-flow but has been
consistent and reliable for these 40 years.

Comments and Recommendations:

1. As with many of our neighbors, our home is within the pipeline Blast Zone.

I request that WVDEP take direct responsibility or direct to an appropriate agency a plausible
forest fire fighting plan, evacuation routes, training and equipping local and regional emergency
personnel, and developing an emergency protocol, and notification of the public of such a plan.

2 DEIS page 4-25 points out that 73% of the ACP route in West Virginia “cross areas with
a high incidence of and a high susceptibility to landslides™ (4-25), which ACP still has not
determined how to satisfactorily construct. 82% of the 5 mile route through the Monongahela
National Forest would be on ridges. 18% would be on side slopes which “are susceptible to
natural landslides, and thus, the potential for project-induced landslides (cut slope and fill slope
failures) is high. Because of the steep slopes, there is potential for failure of trench backfill and
the backfill in the rest of the temporary right-of-way.” (4-35). Further on we read, “small fills on
steep slopes can produce catastrophic debris flows. During a rainstorm, when a fill slope slumps
or slides downhill and liquefies into debris flow, the debris flow has a “snowball effect” that
increases the debris flow volume and destructive power as it gouges downslope scraping off and
incorporating colluvium, weathered bedrock, trees, stream banks and bedload.” (4-36). I will
point out the heavy flood rain in June 2016, and then again a few months later with an 8-inch
rainfall in this section of the ACP-routed section of the Monongahela National Forest. Both heavy
rainfalls flooded sections of Rt. 92 near where we live. A walk up Bird Run (USFS) near Rt. 84
visibly shows the massive debris washed out from flooding even with no recent logging or land
disturbance. The steep slopes, thin erodible soils, and high potential of rain deluge portend
serious degradation of fragile lands and streams.

Please require ACP demonstration projects that prove these steep slopes can be protectively
stabilized throughout the construction process and during operations, including scenarios of
severe weather, to prevent landslides and sedimentation runoff.

I request that a full assessment of Karst in Seneca State Forest and all of Michael Mountain be
conducted prior to any DEP permitting, including underground water impact.

3. Clover Lick Mountain is a region in my Pocahontas County that is inadequately and
deficiently addressed in the DEIS. This region exemplifies many other deficient or inadequately
addressed areas throughout the more rugged proposed ACP route. | make a few comments that
should be addressed.



WV Permit No. WV011681
Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.

Responsiveness Summary
January 25, 2018

Pace |14

ACP has not provided comprehensive Erosion and Sedimentation Control plans (ESC), but only
partial and only recently submitted.

[ request DEP require comprehensive, plausible, provable storm water management plans for the
Clover Lick area and all other similar rugged mountainous terrain throughout the proposed
interstate route, including pipeline corridor, access roads, stockpile yards, and staging areas.

West Virginia ESC requirements specify placement of slope breakers at 75-foot intervals for
slopes greater than 25%, but acknowledge that installation is difficult on slopes greater than 35%.
A substantial part of the ACP construction corridor, including in the Clover Creek area, has
slopes exceeding 40% where installation of slope breakers is not practicable. I request that DEP
require ACP, prior to any construction, to successfully demonstrate its methods for controlling
stormwater and sediment runoff on such steep slopes.

Mauch Chunk soil is prevalent in much of the Clover Lick area, is considered the most sediment-
prone soil in the Monongahela National Forest. I request that | request that DEP require ACP,
prior to any construction, submit a provable Best Management Practices Plan, following a
thorough survey of this region.

I request independently-conducted dye tracing to establish karst interconnection in this region,
which prioritizes protecting drinking water. (protecting water is your job)

[ understand that the proposed ACP corridor follows about 19 miles of ridgeline and spurs in
West Virginia, and a corresponding 19 miles in Virginia. Construction of a massive pipeline
corridor and pipe trench on these narrow ridgelines would require significant “mountaintop
removal” excavation to flatten sufficiently to construct and maintain. | request detailed provable
and workable Best Management Plans that addresses the use of explosives, the disposal or
repositioning of overburden, and storm management, final grading, and revegetating.

4. Local roads will be negatively impacted by heavy machinery and materials yet the
mitigation for this is simply to have “Atlantic coordinate with appropriate transportation
authorities to assess the need for road repair”. (4-401 4.9.6) In addition, the access roads in my
nearby Seneca State Forest are heavily used by tourists, which will impact their use. Access roads
must all be designed to withstand stormwater erosion.

S Finally, I am very incensed that logging is already occurring that is related to the ACP. |
attach pictures below to that effect, taken on December 30, 2017, near Rt. 66 in the Snowshoe
area, behind Par-Mar store, to access property owned by Kermit and Karen Friel, who have
signed an easement for ACP. Logging is occurring on that pipeline right-of-way. Where is the
stormwater and sediment control permit? The stream in the pictures is a Tier 3 stream tributary of
Slatyfork, and it is trout spawning time.

14



WYV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

I 1 LS Els

Response 11:

1. DETI has prepared a Blasting Plan for procedures and safety measures that DETI’s construction
contractors will adhere to while conducting blasting activities required for the construction of ACP.
A copy of the current Blasting Plan is provided in the application. Blasting is outside the scope of
DEP’s authority however DETI has also developed specific blasting procedures in coordination
with the appropriate agencies that address pre-and post-blast inspections; advanced public
notification; and agencies that address pre-and post-blast inspections; advanced public notification;
and mitigation measures for building foundations, groundwater wells, and springs. Use appropriate
methods (e.g., blasting mats) to prevent damage to nearby structures and to prevent debris from
entering sensitive environmental resource areas.

2. See Section A. Response C., and Section A. Response D,

3. ACP provided a complete set of comprehensive Erosion and Sedimentation Control plans with
the original submittal and have updated the plans. The mitigation designs, provided by ACP, show
implementation of the Steep Slope Hazard Mitigation Program in the field during construction and
will follow a detailed work flow process provided in Appendix O. In summary, the plans are
intended to provide a comprehensive and programmatic approach to address all locations along the
pipeline alignment. This includes Incremental Control measures that provide targeted mitigation
for steep slope related hazards that are above and beyond the standard erosion and sediment
controls necessary to meet regulatory requirements.

The proposed ACP route crosses karst terrain in Randolph and Pocahontas counties in

West Virginia. DETI has developed and will implement a Karst Terrain Assessment
Construction, Monitoring and Mitigation Plan (Appendix J or Karst Plan), which identifies
construction and restoration practices in karst areas. This section discusses the best management
practices (BMPs) to be utilized for mitigating, remediating, and minimizing impacts to karst
features that may be encountered during construction activities. The Karst Plan identifies the
relatively flat-bedded geology of the Allegheny Front and Appalachian Plateau provinces formed
almost exclusively by the carbonate rocks of the Mauch Chunk and Greenbrier Groups. The
procedures outlined in the Karst Plan will be used to avoid and minimize any impact of pipeline
construction that present a risk in karst areas. These measures shall apply to any karst feature
which allows the unfiltered and unimpeded flow of surface drainage into the subsurface
environment. Anywhere that the ACP alignment is within 150 feet of a geologically sensitive karst
feature in West Virginia, the WVDEP has been provided or will be provided via Form M
Modification site specific mitigation design measures prior to disturbance.

Dye testing was used to define the direction of ground-water flow for the mapping associated with
this project. All lands on or near limestone karst bedrock were analyzed against the features of the
West Virginia Association of Speleological Survey WVASS database. All WVASS ground water
trace data was plotted and analyzed in ArcGIS as shown in the attached map. Where significant
karst features were noted like Canis Majoris and Piddling Pit each feature was visited,
photographed and located. This data was used to fully geo-reference both the published cave maps

15



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

Pace |16

and the working draft data from Dr. Greg Springer at Ohio University. These locations are also
being updated on the master karst database and the separate groundwater trace databases.

Excess soil will be spread on site and disturbed areas will be returned to their approximate original
slope and contours. No repositioning of overburden or “mountaintop removal” is being proposed
for the AP-1 alignment.

4. See Section A. Response G.

5. The Stormwater section has no jurisdiction over logging operations. Tree cutting does not
require a stormwater construction permit as long as stump removal does not take place. However,
this information has been forwarded to our Environmental Enforcement office.

Comment #12: Close water-quality monitoring is required at each stream, river and wetland crossing,
Where are the site-specific contingency plans for infractions, spills, etc.?

Response 12: Water Quality Monitoring is required by the General WV Water Pollution Control
Permit No. WV0116815 or EPA’s Stormwater Construction General Permit. These permits require
BMP’s to control runoff from leaving the site.

The Spill prevention and Response Procedures are in the SWPPP. DETI will report any
noncompliance which may endanger health or the environment to the appropriate contact
immediately after becoming aware of the circumstances. If a spill occurs, the USFWS office
in West Virginia shall also be contacted along with the West Virginia Division of Wildlife
Resources.

Comment #13: Two of the WV counties through which the pipeline is scheduled to go is heavily
karstified. The ACP documents woefully insufficiently address the karst issue.

Response 13: See Section A. Response D.

Comment #14: Will there be quick legal action occur when there is an infraction, rather than allowing the
company to casually correct things at its leisure, regardless of impending environmental problems?

Response #14: The DEP Environmental Enforcement (EE) Office will be monitoring the Atlantic
Coast Pipeline as often as time and resources allow. EE will remain in contact with DETI, third
party inspectors, FERC, etc., for the duration of the project. Additionally, DEP is in the process of
hiring additional Inspectors to facus on pipeline activity.

Comment #15: Invasive species management plan is incomplete and inadequate

Response #15: A Restoration and Rehabilitation Plan was prepared for the ACP Project to
address post-construction restoration and rehabilitation activities. The plan will be implemented in
conjunction with the 2013 versions of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s (FERC)

16

®



WYV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

Page |17

Upland Erosion Control, Revegetation, and Maintenance Plan (Plan) (FERC, 2013a) and Wetland
and Waterbody Construction and Mitigation Procedures (Procedures) (FERC, 2013b) as well as
Atlantic’s and DETI’s other construction, restoration, and mitigation plans (e.g., Spill Prevention,
Control, and Countermeasures Plan, Invasive Species Management Plan, and Winter Construction
Plan). In addition, where site specific erosion and sediment control requirements are more stringent
than the FERC Plan and Procedures, the more stringent requirements will be implemented. The
measures described in this plan reflect generally accepted best management practices (BMP) for
restoration and rehabilitation of pipeline projects.

DETI has developed specific procedures in coordination with the appropriate agencies to prevent
the introduction or spread of invasive species, noxious weeds, and soil pests resulting from
construction and restoration activities.

DETI has also consulted with the appropriate federal or state agencies to develop a project-specific
wetland restoration plan. The restoration plan includes measures for re-establishing herbaceous
and/or woody species, controlling the invasion and spread of invasive species and noxious weeds
(e.g., purple loosestrife and phragmites), and monitoring the success of the revegetation and weed
control efforts.

DETI will use only forb species that are native to the area or region where
they will be planted, to try to source seed from local growers, as available, and to avoid the
introduction of non-native and potentially invasive species to the extent practicable.

Additional mowing will be completed in the first two years to reduce the height of the weeds and
to prevent them from going to seed. This will greatly reduce weed competition. Spot use of
herbicides should be an option to control woody and invasive plants.

DETTI will use mechanical mowing or cutting along their rights-of-way for

normal vegetative maintenance, Atlantic and DETI will monitor the rights-of-way for infestations
of invasive species that may have been created or exacerbated by construction, restoration, or
maintenance activities, and will treat such infestations in consultation with landowners and
applicable agencies in accordance with its Invasive Species Management Plan.

Comment #16: The stormwater permit application for the ACP is incomplete and lacks critical site-
specific final mitigation plans or avoidance measures of geologically sensitive areas, including steep
slopes, karst terrain, and B2 trout waters.

Response #16: See Section A. Responses C., Section A. Response D, and Section A. Response J.
Comment #17: The underground sinks of Clover Creek, which are vital to a native trout population,
particularly in the summer dry seasons. My family member has seen trout use these sinks. I’'m concerned

that blasting will damage the underlying karst and cause these sinks to dry up. What exactly are the
mitigation plans or avoidance measures for these impacts?

17



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

due |18
Response #17: In accordance with Atlantic’s and DETI’s Karst Monitoring and Mitigation Plan,
and in addition to the measures described above, the following procedures will be implemented in
areas of karst terrain:

o Blasting will be conducted in a manner that will not com promise the structural integrity or
alter the karst hydrology of known or presumed habitat for federally listed threatened and
endangered species in the subterranean karst environment (e.g. Madison cave isopod).

° Excavations will be inspected for voids, openings or other tell-tale signs of solution (karst)
activity.

° If rock removal intercepts an open void, channel, or cave, construction activities will cease
in the vicinity of the void, channel, or cave until a remedial assessment is performed by a
qualified geologist or engineer with experience in karst terrain.

o Use of explosives will be limited to low-force charges designed to transfer the explosive force
only to the rock which is designated for removal (e.g., maximum charge of 2 inches per
second ground acceleration).

o If the track drill used to prepare drill holes for explosive charges encounters a subsurface
void larger than 6 inches within the first 10 feet of bedrock, or a group of voids totaling
more than 6 inches within the first 10 feet of bedrock, then explosives will not be used until
a subsurface exploration is conducted to determine if the voids have connectivity to a
deeper karst structure. The subsurface exploration will be carried out with track drill
probes, coring drill, electrical resistivity, or other techniques capable of resolving open
voids in the underlying bedrock. If a track drill or coring rig is used, then all open holes will
be grouted shut after the completion of the investigation.

Comment #18: In WV, approximately 14 miles of the proposed pipeline will run through geology with
acid-producing sulfide minerals. This assessment does not include the geology of access roads. According
to the Final EIS (p 4-32) “Runoff of ARD could alter soil chemistry, affecting revegetation of disturbed
areas, rendering areas more susceptible to erosion, as well as potential negative impacts to nearby
wetlands, waterbodies, and both terrestrial and aquatic vegetation and wildlife...” F urthermore, “Acid-
producing rocks, soil, and ARD could potentially accelerate the corrosion of the steel pipe installed by
ACP and SHP.” [ question the adequacy of the proposed mitigation measures, which also fail to account
for a time-horizon analysis as though the plans to apply a cover of sand around the pipe will be sufficient
for the duration of the pipeline.

Response #18: The Environmental Inspectors (EIs) will survey work areas prior to construction
for signs of acid-producing materials including sparse vegetation and/or red iron discharges or
staining on side slopes. During construction, the EIs will monitor excavation activities and open
trenches to identify potential acid-producing formations. The ElIs will also monitor stockpiled
materials for signs of oxidation and acid drainage. DETI will implement a number of measures to
avoid or minimize potential impacts resulting from construction activities in areas containing acid-
producing rocks or soils. These include the following:
o Segregating the top 12 inches of topsoil or all of the soil to the top of an acid producing layer
in the trench, whichever is reached first;
® Segregating rock or soil from the top of the acid-producing layer to the bottom of the acid-
producing layer or to the bottom of the trench, whichever is reached first;
® Segregating rock or soil below the acid-producing layer to the bottom of the trench;

18



WYV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

P L& ¢ I 19

o Backfilling the trench with acid-producing materials first to a maximum of 12-inches below
the surface;

e Placing a cover of sand or other clean material around and over the pipe to avoid corrosion;
and/or

o  Applying lime to the topsoil or replacing a minimum of 12 inches of acid-free topsoil.

DETI will attempt to limit the duration of stockpiled materials to 30 days or less in areas

that contain acid-producing rock or soils. This will reduce the likelihood that these materials are
oxidized and acidie drainage is produced. In addition, implementation of the measures outlined

in the Plan and Procedures, such as erosion and sediment controls, will prevent tracking of acid
producing materials along the ROW and minimize or avoid impacts on sensitive resources in

these areas.

Acidic fill materials in the pipeline trench could accelerate corrosion of steel pipe. DETI

will install cathodic protection systems at various points along the proposed pipelines to inhibit
external corrosion of the underground facilities. The outside of the steel pipe will also be coated
with fusion-bonded epoxy that protects the surface of the pipe against corrosion. During
operations, DETI will conduct routine inspections and cathodic protection surveys along the
pipelines to confirm proper operating conditions consistent with federal requirements for
corrosion mitigation.

Comment #19:; I’'m especially concerned about landowners and residents whose springs and well water
in this karst terrain depends on the stability of the existing karst structure. In my requests below, I ask that
ACP do more than just guarantee protections to one landowner along the route but define what these
protections are and pay for baseline water monitoring of all landowners within a minimum of two-miles
of the pipeline route in the karst terrain of Randolph and Pocahontas Counties.

Response #19: See Section A. Response D. Baseline Water Quality Monitoring is not required by
the General WV Water Pollution Control Permit No. WV0116815 or EPA’s Stormwater
Construction General Permit.

Comment #20: The stormwater permit application does not guarantee that it has the sediment and erosion
control measures in place needed to prevent chronic and permanent erosion on the steep slopes to be
crossed, particularly in the Elk River and Greenbrier River watersheds, particularly with the likelihood of
increased epic weather events and increased flooding potential in the region

Response #20: Streams will be protected by Belted Silt Retention Fence (BSRF), and Rolled
Erosion Control Product (RECP). Critical slopes will be protected by BSRF, Turf Reinforcement
Mat (TRM), RECP, and slope breakers. Critical slopes include areas that would be prone to slips or
sloughing. Special attention will be given to those slopes that are near surface waters. The
discharge of soils from failed slopes into surface waters is a serious occurrence and may result in
environmental non-compliance.

Portions of the AP-1 mainline in West Virginia will be constructed in steep, mountainous
terrain. Slope instability in the form of landslides, landslips, or surficial slumping can present a

19



WYV Permit No. WV011681
Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.

Responsiveness Summary
January 25,2018

Page |20

significant hazard to pipeline routing, design, construction, and operation in steep slope areas if
proper planning and mitigation is not considered in advance. When routing the ACP, the goal
was to do so perpendicularly to topographic contours and to minimize routing on steep stopes to
the extent practicable, in accordance with DETI’s program for steep slopes, which includes
considerations for slips associated with pipeline construction during routing as well as
engineering design, preconstructlon planning, constructlon, and post construct:on

DETI’s Best-in-Class (BIC) Program was designed to proactively address slopes greater than 30
percent and greater than 100 feet in length and to ldentlfy mitigation measures beyond standard
practices. Details of the BIC Program are provided in Appendix O and Section 15.13 of thls
SWPPP.

Comment #21: High quality (Tier 3) waters will be crossed and B2 Trout Waters Impacted and must
undergo an anti-degradation revtew as requlred by the permit.

Response #21: An antl—degradatlon review was completed for this: permlt Thie ‘only Tier 3
waterbody associated with the Project in West Virginia is Slaty Fork which is crossed by an sccess
road (ID AR #05-001-C 009.AR1) near its headwaters. DEP has requiésted and DETI has agreed to
implement enhanced BMPs exceeding minimum requirements to reduce or ¢eliminate potential
impacts to the Tier 3 watérbody.

Also, see Section A. Response A., and Section A. Response J,

Comment #22: A Request for Special Permit Conditions
1) Require Financial Risk Assurance Bonds Upfront:
2) Do not allow construction in WV until all state permits for VA and NC are approved:
3) Require the same high-quality standards as the U.S. Forest Service across all prlvate and
state lands of the ACP:
4) Require Atlantic to pay for baseline water testing and momtormg
5) Conduct complete aquatic baseline assessments:
6) Follow Your Own Rules;

Responge #22; _
1. A requirement for Financial Risk Assurance Bonds is not required by the General WY

Water Pollution Control Permit No. WV0116815 or EPA’s Stormwater Construction
General Permit.

2. It is not required that other state permits are obtained before construction can begin in
West Virginia, it is only required that they obtain a WYV Water Pollution Control Permit
No. WV0116815. '

3. All work shall be completed in accordance with DWWM standards, the West Virginia
Department of Environmental Protection regulations and all other applicable, federal and
state requirements. The BIC program is intended to incorporate the permit reqnirements
and then exceed these regulatory standards, in order to mitigate for potential erosion and
sediment discharges,

20




WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

|21

4. Baseline water testing and monitoring is not required by the General WV Water Pollution
Control Permit No, WY0116815 or EPA’s Stormwater Construction General Permit.

5. Aquatic baseline assessments are not required by the General WV Water Pollution Control
Permit No. WV0116815 or EPA’s Stormwater Construction General Permit.

6. This plan was prepared in accordance with guidelines for the West Virginia General
Water Pollution Control Permit for Stormwater Associated with Oil and Gas Related
Activities (Permit No. WV0116815).

Comment #23: | have been reading about the Atlantic Coast Pipeline that will cut a huge swath through
the State of West Virginia. My conclusion is that there are not enough safeguards spelled out in the ACP
stormwater and sediment control permit. For one, it fails to protect geologically sensitive areas. Also, it
fails to mandate best management practices for stream bank stabilization. And worst of all, it does not
require monitoring of water quality.

Response #23: DETI’s stormwater and sediment control permit was completed in accordance with
DWWM standards, the West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection standards and
regulations and all other applicable, federal and state requirements. Also see Section A. Response
D. Monitoring of water quality is not required by the General WV Water Pollution Control Permit
No. WVY0116815 or EPA’s Stormwater Construction General Permit. BMP’s are required which
are designed to avoid the mitigation of pollutants from the discharged area.

Comment #24: [ am writing in support of the Atlantic Coast Pipeline and to urge the West Virginia
Department of Environmental Protection to grant approval of this game-changing project.

The ACP will be huge for the economy and prosperity of our workers in West Virginia and around
the region. Not only will it create jobs and economic benefits, it will help West Virginia continue to
move toward cleaner forms of energy and more energy diversity.

That’s why my fellow West Virginians and [ support this infrastructure project. And I could not in
good conscience support the ACP if [ thought it would be unsafe or environmentally damaging. The
exhaustive reviews at both the federal and state levels have shown that the Atlantic Coast Pipeline
team is taking every precaution for environmental safety and protection.

When it comes to streams and rivers, the ACP project team has reviewed each crossing to ensure the
chosen construction method is appropriate given the site-specific characteristics of that stream. The
ACP’s stream and wetland crossing techniques and pipeline construction methods meet state and
federal requirements designed to protect water quality.

| believe West Virginia truly needs this historic project, and I believe in the careful review the
project is undergoing. [ ask that you approve the ACP.

Response #24: The DEP appreciates your interest in the Atlantic Coast Pipeline Project

and your comments regarding some of the purported economic, and water crossings
aspects of the project.

21

@



WYV Permit No. WV011681
Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.

Responsiveness Summary
January 25, 2018

5‘!“:‘ ; |22

Comment #25: The Independent Qil and Gas Association of West Virginia (IOGAWYV), represents
nearly 600 companies engaged in the extraction and production of natural gas and oil in West
Virginia and the companies and individuals which support those extraction activities. As its
executive director, I write to support the approval of the Atlantic Coast Pipeline (ACP) and
necessary permits needed for the construction of the pipeline.

IOGAWY is aware these public meetings are critical steps in getting final certifications for the
Atlantic Coast Pipeline project. IOGAWYV firmly believes the proposed Atlantic Coast Pipeline is a
vitally important infrastructure project for West Virginia producers and West Virginia. Energy
efficient, clean burning natural gas produced in West Virginia will, in part, provide the much needed
additional supplies of natural gas for the south's public utilities that will enable them to meet the
ever growing energy demands of the millions of residential, commercial and industrial customers
they serve.

Natural gas produced in West Virginia and transported across the ACP will be the catalyst to
creating much-needed investment, tax revenue and jobs that are critical to the WV economy. [n
addition, natural gas is clean, abundant and reliable. Construction of the Atlantic Coast Pipeline is a
step towards energy independence for our country. The Atlantic Coast Pipeline is a crucial
infrastructure project that has had nearly three years of review and input by various federal, state
and local bodies, and will have a positive impact on our communities, the economy and ultimately
the environment.

IOGAWYV urges you to not delay this very necessary pipeline project.

Response #25: The DEP appreciates your interest in the Atlantic Coast Pipeline Project
and your comments.

Comment #26: I am writing to support approval of Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP)
and General Water Pollution Control Permit for the Atlantic Coast Pipeline (ACP). | believe this
project will play a crucial role in supplying clean and efficient energy and will be built and operated
in a way that safeguards our natural resources.

[ am confident that the SWPPP measures for the protection of waterbodies and wetlands, and for
construction on steep slopes and in karst terrain, will ensure that construction and operation of the
pipeline do not negatively impact these important natural resources. The plan also includes protocols
for crossing streams, rivers and wetlands. These protocols will protect water quality, as well as fish
and other aquatic organisms.

Dominion Energy, the partner in charge of construction and operation of the ACP, has developed
best-in-class measures for work on steep slopes to meet the challenge of pipeline construction in the
mountainous terrain of West Virginia. The best-in-class measures go above and beyond federal and
state regulatory standards to address proactively sediment and erosion control on steep slopes and
areas with landslide hazards. These measures have been integrated into the General Permit and
SWPPP.

22



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

Page |23

The pipeline's developers also hired karst experts to assist with surveying and understanding the
karst terrain in West Virginia. Surveys have been conducted to avoid karst features where possible,
Measures will be taken to avoid any impacts to caverns, sinkholes and springs. The pipeline is
engineered, through its design and materials, to withstand sinkhole formation without compromising
pipe integrity or safety. In addition, a karst expert will be on site during construction in karst areas,
There are more than 4,100 miles of natural gas transmission lines in potential karst areas of the Mid-
Atlantic, and this provides further confidence that the ACP can be built and operated in such terrain
in a safe and environmentally sound manner.

Further, the ACP's developers will restore the ground surface after construction as closely as
practicable to original contours. This work is aimed at restoring natural overland water flow
patterns, aquifer recharge and drainage patterns. Restoration measures will include the re-
establishment of final grades and drainage patterns, as well as the installation of permanent erosion
and sediment control measures to minimize post-construction erosion and to control post-
construction storm water runoff, Rights-of-way will be replanted with permanent vegetative cover
within the timeframes set forth in the WVDEP requirements. These replantings will be considered
successful only when vegetation is uniform, mature enough to survive and able to inhibit erosion.
Dominion Energy is committed to constructing the entire ACP project, including both the pipeline
and associated facilities, in a manner that will minimize sedimentation, prevent future erosion, and
protect waterbodies, wetlands, fish and other aquatic organisms.

Thank you for considering my views on the SWPPP and General Permit for the pipeline. I urge you
to issue them at the end of your thorough and timely review. These approvals will help move this

urgently needed energy infrastructure nearer to construction.

Response #26: The DEP appreciates your interest in the Atlantic Coast Pipeline Project
and your comments regarding the SWPPP/GPP, Karst Areas, and ACP restoration.

23



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

Pa g |24

SECTION C. Public Comments and Responses

Comment I: The West Virginia DEP is not serving to protect West Virginia residents and property from
damage associated that will occur with storm water runoff caused by the construction of the ACP. This
concern is based upon three points, the July 2017 flooding events in McDonald, Pennsylvania. My review
of storm water project mitigation techniques and best practices based upon my working knowledge as a
professional engineer, and as a member of my local town's commission's Environmental Quality Board,
consulting upon MS4 storm water management practices. And also my personal experience since '93 with
mountain flood events encountered at my cabin along Shaver Fork between Elkins and Parsons. You may
not know, but there were recent flooding events this summer in McDonald, Pennsylvania, southwest
corner of PA, that offer a catastrophic picture that should not be repeated with the ACP Pipeline
construction. The McDonald flooding events are related to construction of Pennsylvania Turnpike's
construction of the southern beltway project. Best management practices BMP based upon two year, 24
hour storm requirements proved to be willfully inadequate as reported by both the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
and Washington Observer Reporter. As a result of this prolonged drain event, many homes and businesses
were severely damaged, some condemned. Particularly disturbing, is that this construction impacted hills,
not the steep mountain slopes that will be traversed by ACP. The McDonald situation is very real for me
as [ worked in this community building Habitat for Humanity homes. To witness such personal home
destruction is heartbreaking. In my home state of West Virginia, given destruction given the flood plain
occupancy and a less robust economic setting would be devastating. Erosion controls involving high
efficiency siltation fencing and hay bales are totally inadequate.

If BMT --- BMP measures failed in McDonald which has a less deep sloped terrain and less extreme rain
events than which will be encountered in ACP construction, then BMP for the ACP is totally inadequate.,
WYVDEP should enact two measures to effectively protect the public. One, is the establishment of an
emergency escrow fund. Number two, establish continuous monitoring of water quality and storm water
mitigation measures over streams which --- streams that will be crossed. It's two pronged approach here,
one to continuously monitor the water flow and quality and reporting stations installed at stream crossings
such as stream gauges and turbidity meters. Also, to initiate a tracking system to record any submitted
information as well 1 as the response, actions and results of such actions. Both systems should be in place
prior to any construction groundbreaking activity to identify and document storm water mitigation
compliance and non-compliance issues.

Number one, the much steeper slops which will allow storm water to gather and develop greater force due
to gravity and length of slope that will overcome --- overcome siltation fencing and hay bales.

Number two, the tier three high quality streams that will be --- that provide drinking water to many local
residents.

Number three, time of construction means nothing to storm water management practices in the mountains.
Mother Nature doesn’t take a vacation. And, the hazardous materials that will be swept away by runaway
storm water. So, in conclusion, I just want to thank you all very much and again suggest mitigation that
can be done by two forms that being the establishment of an escrow fund as well as stream monitoring,.

24



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

\
Response 1: Number 1 - All non-impervious areas in the ROW disturbed by the Project will be
restored to their approximate original conditions and their preconstruction contours. Existing
impervious areas disturbed by the Project will be restored with similar construetion materials and
to approximate original conditions, and contours. In addition, temporary and permanent slope
breakers or right-of-way diversions will be constructed at the DWWM required spacing,
Temporary and permanent slope breakers are intended to reduce runoff velocity and divert water

off the construction right-of-way thereby limiting the sub-watershed sizes and reducing the slope
length compared to preconstruction configurations.

Number 2 - The only Tier 3 waterbody associated with the Project in West Virginia is Slaty Fork
which is crossed by an access road (ID AR #05-001-C 009.AR1) near its headwaters. DWWM has
requested and DETTI has agreed to implement enhanced BMPs exceeding minimum requirements to
reduce or eliminate potential impacts to the Tier 3 waterbody.

Number 3 - DETI’s Erosion and Sediment Control Plan was designed to control project runoff and
sedimentation, while providing protection to the aquatic resources within the Limits of Disturbance
(LOD) and adjacent to the LOD. The controls include construction procedures: such as minimizing
the amount of disturbance, proper grading and restoration, diverting/protecting stream flows
during stream crossings, and operating efficiently. DETI’s construction techniques are consistent
with the State’s construction stormwater requirements. By implementing the procedures,
sequencing, and erosion BMPs listed in the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan impacts to the
states aquatic resources should be minimal during construction. Site inspections will also occur
after the project area has been restored and reseeded. If any BMPs are not properly functioning —
they will be repaired or replaced to provide the appropriate sediment control and stream
protection, minimizing impacts to water quality. Please also see Section A. Response A.

Enacting or requiring the establishment of an emergency escrow fund is outside of the scope of the
general permit and DEP’s overall regulatory authority.

Comment 2: | have heard a lot of people talk about environmental protection and one of the things that
stuns me is this permit. This permit there is no monitoring activities associated with this permit at this
time. Now, monitoring may be requested by the Director and it really should be requested by the Director
since these constructions will happen for more than one year. '

Response 2: The DEP Environmental Enforcement (EE) Office will be monitoring the Atiantic
Coast Pipeline as often as time and resources allow. EE will remain in contact with DETI, third

party inspectors, FERC, etc., for the duration of the project.

During construction, the site will be protected using state approved BMPs including but not
limited to compost filter socks, silt fence, belted silt fence, ditches, rock checks, sumps, culverts and
water bars. The BMPs will be monitored and repaired/replaced when they are under performing
or no longer functioning. Hillside erosion will be controlled using water bars, ditches, culverts,
seeding/mulching, erosion control blanketing, hydroseeding and hydro-mulching. Water quality

25



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

Page |26

will be protected by incorporating the BMPs referenced above and through monitoring by the
onsite Environmental Inspector.

The Project entails land clearing, surface construction, and excavation approximately 10 feet below
ground to install the pipeline. The nature of this construction project is such that there is minimal
risk of encountering an aquifer along the vast majority of the alignment. Where groundwater is
encountered in the shallow subsurface (e.g., perched aquifers, flood plains near rivers and streams),
the backfilled excavation will convey water to allow it to resume its natural flow path and will not
disrupt the major hydrologic balance. DETI has identified the assessment, avoidance, mitigation,
and monitoring that will be applied to this Project to protect hydrologic resources. By planning and
execution of construction practices, it is believed that groundwater will not be impacted,

Comment #3: As I understand, your requirements say that geologically sensitive areas should be avoided
by pipelines due to their potential for instability. The region which is being proposed to lay this huge 42-
inch pipeline is predominantly karst limestone and dolomite which is characterized by underground
drainage systems with sinkholes and caves. This is not the type of terrain that your requirements allow.
The sheer height of some of the mountains on the proposed route from Millcreek to near Helvetia are
going to cause landslides and huge amounts of sediment to enter our streams and ultimately the Tiger
River where [ live. It's also the water source for the City of Elkins. In case you didn’t know, sediment is
the worst problem for fish and macro invertebrates in our streams. Another problem is that bank
stabilization should be done with natural channel design method, not the riprap that is being proposed in
this permit. These permits require tier three stream crossings to have antidegradation review. I would like
to see that in print that it is required and [ insist that monitor devices for flow and turbidity be installed at
all stream crossings of this pipeline and that provisions be made for anti-degradation review.

The Department of Environmental Protection should carefully monitor how these pipelines are built, how
the trees are removed, the time of year of construction, and especially sediment control and mitigation for
storm water events. Don’t waive your right to approve this, see that Dominion follows your regulations.

Response #3: Karst - The proposed ACP route crosses karst terrain in Randolph and Pocahontas
counties in West Virginia. DEP is very aware of the concerns raised and the desire for enhanced
karst protections.

DETI has developed and will implement a Karst Terrain Assessment Construction, Monitoring and
Mitigation Plan (Appendix J) of the SWPPP, which identifies construction and restoration practices
in karst areas. In accordance with this plan, erosion and sediment controls (ESC) will be installed
prior to construction along the edge of the ROW and in other work areas upslope of known
sinkholes or other identified karst features with a direct connection to the phreatic zone of the
karst. DETI will implement multiple avoidance and protective measures during construction to
prevent impacts to karst and water resources and minimize alteration of flow patterns. Karst
terrain is identified on the Construction Alignment Sheets, Drawing Set #1, as “geologic sensitive
areas,

DEP is very aware of the concerns raised and the desire for enhanced karst protections. DEP staff
made a thorough review of the Karst Terrain Assessment Construction, Monitoring and Mitigation
Plan which resulted in six (6) enhancements specific to the monitoring and mitigation plan that are

26



WV Permit No. WV01168]

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

|27

specified to be addressed either in the plan or by DETI action. DEP will periodically have agency
geologists onsite during construction and the karst management plan requires DEP be contacted
when unanticipated karst features are encountered.

Best Management Practices in the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan, and the Karst Terrain
Assessment Construction, Monitoring and Mitigation Plan are designed to prevent uncontrolled
releases to surface waters and karst features in order to protect the underlying aquifer. DETI will
deploy karst experts, as on-site inspectors, during all phases of construction in karst terrain to
monitor Karst resources, identify potential connectivity to the subterranean environment, prevent
uncontrolled surface water releases, prevent impacts to karst features and ensure that prescribed
measures (referenced above) are in-place to protect karst features, surface water and groundwater
resources. Known public or private drinking water wells within 150 feet, Well Head Protection
Areas and Source Water Protection Areas have been identified.

Finally, while much has been assembled in the way of enhanced karst protection, DEP has no
specific authorities in the stormwater construction permit to protect karst more than other others,
One must also bear in mind that numerous water, sewer and other smaller pipelines have been
constructed in the state with no known lasting impacts to karst systems/features.

Regarding landslides, in recent years DEP has responded to numerous instances of landslides on
pipelines and other oil & gas construction related projects. West Virginia’s precipitation rates,
clay soils, and steep terrain are key factors contributing to landslide development. In response to
these occurrences, in 2016 DEP added Chapter 8 to its Best Management Practices Manual to
include information identifying West Virginia’s slip prone soils and, in the case of pipelines, to
require bleeder drains in every other trench plug. As part of its registration application DETI has
addressed slope stability for the project in the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Control Plan.
DETI identifies potentially problematic areas and soils and presents typical details to be employed
during construction to minimize the risk of earth movement and specifies the use of these
mitigation measures at predetermined locations along the pipeline. The mitigation measures are
consistent and go beyond what is recommend in DEP’s updated BMP Manual.

Comment #4: Perhaps you'd been to Pickens, I hadn’t actually planned to say this, but if you had been to
Pickens of Helvetia you know --- if you go into Millcreek you know what the hills look like and that's
where they're going to run that pipeline. You might not know that the Pickens Helvetia area is the second
cloudiest spot in the United States --- the contiguous United States outside of the Olympic Peninsula
which is a great place to visit if you want to g0 be a tourist somewhere. And the amount of vegetation, the
amount of --- the number of trees that are going to be destroyed to put this pipeline in are, [ believe -—-
and [ said this in my other comments, written and otherwise. That they're going to interfere with the cloud
production and that's going to interfere with the precipitation. That's going to interfere with our water.

These --- what I wanted to talk about was access roads. These access roads are going to cut across the
hills. Sometimes they're streets, sometimes they're roads, sometimes they're gravel, sometimes they're old
logging roads. They are animal trails in some cases. They are going to be widened to accommodate this
equipment into the pipeline site itself.

27



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25,2018

Page |28
Response #4: See Section A. Response B. and. Section A. Response G.

Comment #5: First, final mitigation or avoidance measures for geologically sensitive areas are not
included and are still being developed. Second, site specific designs are still being developed for locations
with unique geo-hazards and the potential for instability. Third, the ACP wants to use riprap instead of the
DEP's preference for natural stream channel design techniques. Fourth, high quality tier three waters will
be crossed. We need an anti-degradation review as required by the permit. Is that going to happen? I don't
know. Fifth, there's no water quality monitoring proposed. The bare minimum if this goes through should
be something like what the U.S. Geological Survey and the Virginia DEQ are doing at their proposed
pipeline crossings, which would be installing and maintaining a network of water quality monitors that
measured conditions before, during and after construction of pipelines. We need to be proactive in
preventing the degradation of our water instead of the usual reactive approach. Our slopes are too steep to
handle this construction without having massive erosion and sedimentation.

Response #5: See Section A. Response D., Section A. Response C., and Section A. Response A.

Following initial stream bank stabilization, Atlantic and DETI will restore the banks of waterbodies
to preconstruction contours to the extent practicable. In steep-slope areas, regrading may be
required to reestablish stable contours capable of supporting preconstruction drainage patterns,
Riparian areas will be revegetated with native species across the entire width of the construction
corridor. Restoration of riparian areas will be designed to restore stream bank integrity, including
both shore crossings up to the ordinary high water mark; withstand periods of high flow without
increasing erosion and downstream sedimentation; and include temporary erosion control fencing,
which will remain in place until stream bank and riparian restoration is complete. Permanent bank
stabilization and erosion control devices (e.g., natural structures, rock riprap, and/or large woody
debris) will be installed as necessary on steep banks in accordance with permit requirements to
permanently stabilize the banks and minimize sediment deposition into waterbodies.

Application of riprap for bank stabilization will comply with USACE, or its delegated agency,
permit terms and conditions. Natural stream channel design is required in the WV specific
conditions of the 401.

Water Quality Monitoring is not required by the General WV Water Pollution Control Permit No.
WV0116815 or EPA’s Stormwater Construction General Permit.

Comment #6. We need to adhere to the laws requiring anti-degradation reviews and there needs to be
clear designs ahead of time. The fact that DEP has still not got complete designs from these sites and yet
they're holding a hearing on water pollution permit seems to me just if not outrageous, at least pretty
ridiculous and embarrassing perhaps. DEP has to include detailed water quality provisions that are
enforceable, stringent and monitored.

Response #6: See Section A. Response A., Section A. Response H.

28




WV Permit No. WV01168]

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

IJ d c ,29

Comment #7: there needs to be restoration, establishment, enhancement and/or in certain circumstances,
preservation of streams and other aquatic resources for the purposes of offsetting adverse impacts. These
and other final mitigation or avoidance measures of geologically sensitive areas are not included in the
application and are still | being developed by geotechnical engineers. This is not substantive enough to
ensure that our water sources will be protected if the permit is granted with this insufficient application.
Site specific designs are still being developed for locations with unique geo-hazards and great potential

Response #7:

See Section C. Response 5.

Comment #8. There's land farming bioremediation, there's going to be overburden and spoil relocation
from blown up mountains, which they are proposing to blow up 10 to 60 plus feet to put down this
pipeline. ;

These pipelines are also going to be on soil types from these mountains that are prone not only to erosion,
because it's acidic soils. But also landslides.

Response #8: Best Management Practices established in the Erosion and Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan with Site-Specific Erosion and Sediment Control Plan are designed to minimize
adverse impacts due to sedimentation and potential environmental pollutants resulting from
stormwater runoff and to reduce potential sediment and environmental pollutant runoff after
Project completion.

Please see Section A. Response F.

Comment #9: And there are no adequate engineering controls which have been developed and
described which can prevent serious erosion and environmental degradation of a lot of the steep
slopes that the pipeline has proposed to traverse.

Response #9: Please see Section A. Response C.

Comment #10: Dominion's Atlantic Coast Pipeline application does not meet the requirements of
West Virginia DEP's oil and gas Construction Stormwater Permit. Final mitigation and avoidance
measures for geologically sensitive areas are not included. Site-specific designs for locations with
unique geohazards or potential instability are not completed. Dominion proposes to use riprap

29



WV Permit No. WV011681
Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.

Responsiveness Summary
January 25, 2018

Pa g | 30

instead of West Virginia DEP's preferred method, natural stream channel design techniques. No
water quality monitoring is proposed by Dominion. I'm requesting West Virginia DEP to
require all necessary permit data be submitted prior to evaluating the permit application.

Response #10; See Section C. Response 5.

Comment #11: I'm requesting that West Virginia DEP's technical staff be allowed to conduct a
thorough review of the stormwater permit, including specific measureable limits in the permit to
protect waters, and provide immediate cease and desist triggers for violations that degrade water
quality. The ACP has routed intention by Dominion over several large coarsed areas in Randolph
and Pocahontas Counties, inclusive of Elk River, Clover Lick Creek and 16 their tributaries. The
Elk River sinks underground in various spots along the Old Field, Big Spring and Slatyfork
branches continuing through the Dry Fork section down to Elk Springs. Similarly, Clover Lick
Creek sinks underground in various spots. The neighboring springs that feed its waters are
beautiful. It is evidence that ground waters and surface waters interface throughout these areas.
Complete studies have not been done. The 1997 dye tests listed in FERC's final EIS are a
literature search for information, not an assessment of the water flows through the region. The
thermal formal dye testing with public notification should be done to determine water flow in
connection to the private wells, springs and surface waters prior to issuing the water permit.
Dominion has identified 8.6 miles of bedrock and karst that they have requested permission to
blast. FERC's EIA documented that Dominion's karst mitigation plan was incomplete and that
additional data was needed. The probability of contaminating private drinking water, springs,
surface water and ground water is most acute at Clover Lick, where the steepness of the pipeline
is one of the two places where FERC's EIS considered landslides and spoils contamination to be
unavoidable given Dominion's proposed construction practices.

The placement of the ACP on Clover Lick Mountain, along Clover Lick Creek, and across the
Greenbrier River provides a perfect source for contamination affecting many residents. No
engineer would intentionally select the route along Clover Lick Mountain and Clover Lick Creek
given slopes greater than percent, dropping onto karst typography, following the trout stream
with numerous springs and underground sinks, down to the Greenbrier. Section 2.19 of
requirements governing water quality standards define trout waters as waters sustaining around
trout populations. Excluded are waters which receive annual stockings of trout that do not
support year-round trout populations. Appendix A of West Virginia Code 47-2-4 lists B2 trout
waters --- listing B2 trout waters clearly states this list contains known trout waters, and is not
intended to exclude any waters which meet the definition in Section 2.19.

Clover Lick Creek supports a breeding population of brook trout. My husband and others have
fished its waters and can attest to the fact shock sampling of the creek confirmed trout population,
brook trout presence.

As stated before, as Dominion has not completed the necessary surveys of aquatic life, their
application should not be considered until all of the required studies and information is submitted.
[ am requesting that Clover Lick be properly labeled as the trout water it is. Comment:
Furthermore, | am requesting water quality monitoring be required with monitors installed at

30



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

sensitive stream crossing, similar to those required in Virginia along the pipeline route. As a
tier three waters - and that tier three waters require antidegradation review.

I'm requesting that a maximum ten NTU turbidity limit be included for Clover Lick Creek, as
research documents adverse effects on trout when turbidity increase ten NTUs above baseline.

Response #11:

Please see Section A. Response A., and Section A. Response D.

Potential impacts to high quality streams (such as trout streams) are reduced or eliminated by
using instream diversions during construction, preforming constructing activities during low flows,
avoiding the streams during seasonal restrictions, and using more stringent E&S BMPs around the
resources. The streams will be restored to preconstruction conditions by using approved
construction techniques. All stream banks are immediately stabilized and restored as soon as the
pipeline is installed and the temporary crossing is removed.

The only Tier 3 waterbody associated with the Project in West Virginia is Slaty Fork

which is crossed by an access road (ID AR #05-001-C 009.AR1) near its headwaters. DEP has
requested and DET1 has agreed to implement enhanced BMPs exceeding minimum requirements to
reduce or eliminate potential impacts to the Tier 3 waterbody.

A turbidity and sedimentation analysis is not required by the General WV Water Pollution Control
Permit No. WV0116815 or EPA’s Stormwater Construction General Permit.

To protect stream integrity, prevent degradation and soil loss, during construction, DETI proposes
to install and maintain erosion and sediment control BMPs that are identified on the E&S plans,
These BMPs include silt fence, belted silt fence, super silt fence, compost filter sock, diversion
berms, water bars, broad-based dips, aerial stream and wetland crossings, erosion control
blanketing, hydraulically applied seed, enhanced seeding mixes, and landslide mitigation
techniques. These devices protect the stream from sediment loads, help reduce turbidity, and are
used throughout the region for all types of construction projects, including pipeline construction.

Comment #12: And we're here to talk about a stormwater permit, a blanket permit for more
than 2,500 acres of bare, denuded land that they're going to try and cover up with some seed
mixes. And you know what? It's all going to be like a spread of invasive species. Japanese
stiltgrass, garlic mustard, aquatic invasives. And this has not been addressed. This is not
going to be addressed by the sewer and water permit. There are a full range of cumulative
impacts that that 401C water permit review would have seen to.

...talks about the sinks that the trout depend on during the dry season. And the blasting
that's going to take place within a mile of these sinks. And you know, what mitigation measures
are there when that underground rock gets cracked and the water dries up in the sink?

As part of the permit conditions, I'd like to ask, even if the DEP does approve the
stormwater permit, that the DEP not allow any clearing or construction on the pipeline route until
all of the permits in Virginia and North Carolina are approved.

31



WYV Permit No. WV011681
Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.

Responsiveness Summary
January 25, 2018

Page |32

And [ have one more really important comment. And that is the forest service has put
together some special use permit conditions that are really rigorous. And there are high water
quality control standards as part of the forest services conditions. And I ask that the DEP, as part
of my wish list, follow and have all of this same high four service standards, including equipment
specifications for steep slopes, adjustments to stream buffers, installing 12-inch diameter compost
filter socks. And we want to see those site specific designs for steep slopes.

Requlrc the pipeline developer to meet newer requirements for a stormwater permit.
Don't glve them a pass. Don't approve their permit application before it's complete. Pocahontas
County is one big geologically sensitive area. You and you alone have the authority to require
the developers plans for minimizing and mitigating impact to geologically sensitive and unstable
areas before you approve their permit. Before. You have the power to require water monitoring at
stream crossings. Please use your power. This land is your land. This land is your water. The
DEP's motto is promoting a healthy environment. First step, enforce your own rules. Thank you.

Response 12: A Restoration and Rehabilitation Plan was prepared for the ACP Project to address
post-construction restoration and rehabilitation activities. The plan will be implemented in
conjunction with the 2013 versions of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s (FERC)
Upland Erosion Control, Revegetation, and Maintenance Plan (Plan) (FERC, 20132a) and Wetland
and Waterbody Construction and Mitigation Procedures (Procedures) (FERC, 2013b) as well as
Atlantic’s and DETI’s other construction, restoration, and mitigation plans (e.g., Spill Prevention,
Control, and Countermeasures Plan, Invasive Species Management Plan, and Winter Construction
Plan). In addition, where state specific erosion and sediment control requirements are more
stringent than the FERC Plan and Procedures, the more stringent requirements will be
implemented. The measures described in this plan reflect generally accepted best management
practices (BMP) for restoration and rehabilitation of pipeline projects.

DETI has developed specific procedures in coordination with the appropriate agencies to prevent
the introduction or spread of invasive species, noxious weeds, and soil pests resulting from
construction and restoration activities.

DETI has also consulted with the appropriate federal or state agencies to develop a project-specific
wetland restoration plan. The restoration plan shall include measures for re-establishing
herbaceous and/or woody species, controlling the invasion and spread of invasive species and
noxious weeds (e.g., purple loosestrife and phragmites), and monitoring the success of the
revegetation and weed control efforts. Provide this plan to the FERC staff upon request.

DETI proposes to use only forb species that are native to the area or region where
they will be planted, to try to source seed from local growers, as available, and to avoid the
introduction of non-native and potentially invasive species to the extent practicable.

Additional mowing is required in the first two years to reduce the height of the weeds and

to prevent them from going to seed which will greatly reduce weed competition. Spot use of
herbicides should be an option to control woody and invasive plants.

32



WV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

Page |33

DETI will use mechanical mowing or cutting along their rights-of-way for

normal vegetative maintenance. Atlantic and DET] will monitor the rights-of-way for infestations
of invasive species that may have been created or exacerbated by construction, restoration, or
maintenance activities, and will treat such infestations in consultation with landowners and
applicable agencies in accordance with its Invasive Species Management Plan.

Please see Section A. Responses D., Section A. Response F., and Section A. Response J,

Comment 13: These areas that you're proposing to go through, I don't know if anyone has

county. All water flows out of this county. This is the value of being here, is water. That is our
value.

Suffocating sediment release from construction into waterways, the compressor statians
in Lewis County, and Lewis County will be releasing methane. Parts of this pipeline are also
going to be built on acidic soils, which is going to put the pipeline at risk of erosion. Or it's going
to be built on soils that are prone to landslides.

This is hundreds and thousands of soil from these mountains getting blown up. This is
hundreds of thousands of cubic yards that they are considering. People want to call it mountain top
removal because they're not blowing up the mountains to get to the coal seams. I don't know what
else to call it. It is mountain top removal. You're blowing up ridge tops to lay down a pipeline.
It's insanity.

Access roads on slopes along the mountain, along the ridgelines of the mountains are also
putting trout streams at risk. The construction corridor on ridgelines in West Virginia could be
125 feet or more. And this is going to be built --- 15 percent slopes alone can be prone to
landslides. And they're wanting to put down this pipeline that's listed as much steeper than that.
Blowing up mountains also takes away natural water filtration systems. And it's going to

I also just want to say real quick, this involves the Monongahela National Forest
Watershed, the Big Ridge, and George Washington National Forest, Potomac River, Shenandoah
River, the Kanawha watershed, Seneca State water --- I mean, Seneca state forest, the
Greenbrier River, Buchanan River, West Fork River, loss of shade for the trout, the Indiana bat,
the long-eared bat, the brown bats that are all endangered, the endangered salamanders, clubshell
and snuffbox mussels are also endangered, running buffalo clover, pogonias. All of this is at risk
for putting these pipelines down.

Response 13: Please see Section A. Response D, Section A, Response C., Section A. Response
F., and Section A, Response G.

Best Management Practices in the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan, and the Karst Terrain
Assessment Construction, Monitoring and Mitigation Plan are designed to prevent uncontrolled

33



WYV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25, 2018

Paoe |34

releases to surface waters and karst features in order to protect the underlying aquifer. DETI will
deploy karst experts, as on-site inspectors, during all phases of construction in karst terrain to
monitor karst resources, identify potential connectivity to the subterranean environment, prevent
uncontrolled surface water releases, prevent impacts to karst features and ensure that prescribed
measures (referenced above) are in-place to protect karst features, surface water and groundwater
resources.

As required under Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act of 1973 (as amended),
projects that require Federal authorization must undergo consultation with the United Fish and
Wildlife Services (USFWS) and the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration’s National
Marine Fisheries Service (NOAA Fisheries) to evaluate that any action they authorize is not likely
to jeopardize the continued existence of a listed species or result in the destruction or adverse
modification of designated critical habitat. DETI has consulted with the USFWS West Virginia
Ecological Services Field Office to identify federally listed endangered, threatened, and proposed
species as potentially occurring in the Project area. Nine federally listed species have been identified
as having the potential to occur within the ACP footprint:

1. Cheat Mountain salamander;

2. Indiana bat;

3. northern long-eared bat;

4. little brown bat (not federally listed, but included in consultations and

surveys at the request of the USFWS);

5. clubshell mussel;

6. snuffbox mussel;

7. running buffalo clover;

8. small whorled pogonia; and

9. Virginia spirea.

DETT has prepared a Biological Assessment (BA) at the request of the FERC, to initiate

formal consultation with the USFWS and NOAA Fisheries. As part of consultations with the
USFWS, species-specific field or habitat surveys have or will be completed for several species as
identified by USFWS West Virginia Ecological Services Field Office. Additional steps for
avoidance, or mitigation will be discussed as part of the consultations with the USF WS as
applicable.

Additionally, the United State Forest Service (USFS) maintains Regional Forester Sensitive Species
(RFSS) lists for the Monongahela Nation Forest (MINF) in accordance with FSM 2670.32, for the
management of sensitive species. DETI has prepared a Biological Evaluation (BE) to examine
potential impacts on the RFSS on USFS lands. Several RFSS listed species were evaluated as part of
the BE. As part of consultations with the MNF, species specific field or habitat surveys have or will
be completed for several species as identified by the MNF. Additional steps for avoidance, or
mitigation will be discussed as part of the consultations with the MINF as applicable.

The West Virginia Division of Natural Resources (WVDNR) does not have a state threatened and
endangered species program, but defers to the USFWS’ list of federally listed threatened and

34



WYV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25,2018

:I= el 2 C ,35

endangered species. In accordance with the West Virginia Mussel Survey Protocols (WVYMSP), all
native freshwater mussels are protected in the state.

Comment 14: Our pristine creeks and rivers, clean water and steep, rocky terrain is no place to
allow the oil and gas industry to construct this unneeded monstrosity of a pipeline. Specifical ly,
I'm worried about the proposed route over Michael Mountain. It's steep and rocky. Like much of
the terrain of Pocahontas County along the proposed route, stormwater and sediment control is of
huge concern, not only during construction, but from then on. The massive rainfall events we've
seen in Pocahontas County in Just recent years have caused major destruction. Insert excavated
steep slopes with no vegetation to absorb and slow water, and that will lead to serious runoff and
sedimentation issues.

Also, specifically, I'm concerned about the proposed crossing of the Greenbrier River. It's
still unclear how the ACP plans to safely secure a 42-inch pipe under the raging water of the
Greenbrier River at flow stage. And that's just regular flow stage, not to mention a 100-year flood,
not to mention a 500- year flood. Not to mention the threat of rocks, logs, and debris building
up against it potentially dislodging or puncturing the pipeline. A scalar analysis has yet to be
done on Greenbrier River. A first study has yet to be done for Pocahontas County. How is
that?

Response #14: In recent years DEP has responded to numerous instances of landslides on
pipelines and other oil & gas construction related projects. West Virginia’s precipitation rates,
clay soils, and steep terrain are key factors contributing to landslide development. In response to
these occurrences, in 2016 DEP added Chapter 8 to its Best Management Practices Manual to
include information identifying West Virginia’s slip prone soils and, in the case of pipelines, to
require bleeder drains in every other trench plug. As part of its registration application DETI has
addressed slope stability for the project in the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Control Plan,
DETT identifies potentially problematic areas and soils and presents typical details to be employed
during construction to minimize the risk of earth movement and specifies the use of these
mitigation measures at predetermined locations along the pipeline. The mitigation measures are
consistent and go beyond what is recommend in DEP’s updated BMP Manual.

Also see Section C. Response 1.

DETI will follow the Procedures to aveid or minimize impacts on water quality. Construction
activities will be scheduled so that the trench is not excavated across the waterbody until
immediately prior to pipe laying activities. The duration of in-stream construction activities will be
limited to 24 hours across minor waterbodies (those 10 feet in width or less) and 48 hours across
intermediate waterbodies (those between 10 and 100 feet in width). Site-specific crossing drawings
for major waterbody crossings are included as Appendix K.

A scalar analysis is not required by the General WV Water Pollution Control Permit No.

WV0116815 or EPA’s Stormwater Construction General Permit. The pipeline will be buried in a
trench therefore protected from the threat of rocks, logs and debris.

35

\
)



WYV Permit No. WV011681

Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc.
Responsiveness Summary

January 25,2018

o136

Comment #15: So during my time, [ wanted to touch really on the point. The FERC document
impact statement points out that 73 percent of the ACP route in West Virginia, quote, cross areas
with a high incidence of and a high susceptibility to landslides. And which ACP has not
determined how to satisfactorily construct. Eighteen (18) percent of the five-mile route through
the Monongahela National Forest would be on slide slopes, quote, are susceptible to natural
landslides. And thus, the potential for project-induced landslides, slope failures, is high.

Further on we read, quote, small fields and steep slopes can produce catastrophic debris
flows. During a rainstorm when they build slopes, monster slides downhill and it multiplies the
debris flow. The debris flow has a snowball effect that increases the debris flow by and
destructing power. It's a gouging, scraping off and incorporating bedrock, trees, stream banks.
I'll point out that the heavy rain floods that we had in June of 2016, and then a couple months later
in my area, Frost area, an eight-inch rainfall in the section of the ACP routed section. Both
heavy rainfalls flooded sections of Route 92 that's over the road by the ACP route. And a
walk up Bird Run near Route 84 visibly shows a massive debris washed out from flow. You can
go see it yourself. Its steep slopes extend from soils and high potential of rain deluge for
serious degradation of our fragile lands and streams.

[ would like to request DEP full cooperation of citizen monitoring at the scene is
constructed. Other comments T will put in writing concerning that it's on a karst laden stream, and
the need for dye testing, and well testing prior to construction in April by the applicant.

Response #15: Please see Section A. Response C.

Regarding landslides, in recent years DEP has responded to numerous instances of landslides on
pipelines and other oil & gas construction related projects. West Virginia’s precipitation rates,
clay soils, and steep terrain are key factors contributing to landslide development. In response to
these occurrences, in 2016 DEP added Chapter 8 to its Best Management Practices Manual to
include information identifying West Virginia’s slip prone soils and, in the case of pipelines, to
require bleeder drains in every other trench plug. As part of its registration application DETI
has addressed slope stability for the project in the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Control Plan.
DETI identifies potentially problematic areas and soils and presents typical details to be employed
during construction to minimize the risk of earth movement and specifies the use of these
mitigation measures at predetermined locations along the pipeline. The mitigation measures are
consistent and go beyond what is recommend in DEP’s updated BMP Manual.

DEP met with several citizen groups on January 24, 2018. One of the points of topic will be how
they can assist with project monitoring.

Please see, Section C. Response #1.

Comment #16: Good evening. My name is Ted Lewis. I'm a senior principal with GeoConcepts
Engineering. We're working on behalf of Dominion to conduct the karst surveys and studies for the
project.

Our firm is located in Loudoun County, Virginia and we specialize in karst studies. Most of
our projects involve building roads or buildings over karst. We got involved in this project because
we did --- we helped a conservation fund about four years ago develop the avoidance and

36



WV Permit No. WV(Q] 1681
Registration Application No. WVR310820
Dominion Energy T ransmission, Inc.

Responsiveness Summary
January 25, 2018

P ‘.:: v ,37

minimization measures for pipelines when working in areas where the Madison Cave isopod is
present, which is a federally endangered species that only lives in karst ground water. The avoidance
and minimization measures were adopted by the ACP project where the strategy is to protect the
ground water and protect the karst features, regardless of whether the Madison Cave isopod is
present. And the goal is to minimize impact to the ground water. We completed several studies,
The first study we completed is the karst mitigation plan. The karst mitigation plan provides the
methodology for conducting karst surveys along the alignment. It also provides the protocols for
addressing or mitigating karst features that are encountered during construction or that form during
construction. And it also provides the karst mitigation conservation procedures that the construction
project will have to implement.

The second study we completed is a karst survey report, which documents all of the karst
features that are present along --- within a quarter-mile of the alignment. This survey also provides a
specific GPS location and provides the condition of the karst features. It also provides a risk rating
for each karst feature depending on a series of factors that determine how it's going to be protected.
We also are in the process of conducting an electric resistivity imaging geophysical survey along the
alignment so that we can look for karst features below the ground surface that aren't present. This
survey data will be used during construction to help mitigate and determine if remediation of specific
karst features are needed.

excavations in the karst geology, and our role is to identify undocumented karst features opened up
during construction, but also to verify that the mitigation and conservation procedures that are
included in the mitigation plan are being implemented.

In addition, we will providing daily reports of our observations. After construction, our karst
specialists will be responsible for walking the entire pipeline where karst is present and looking at
the karst features that were documented. And we'll be there one year after construction is complete,
two years after construction, and five years after construction in order to document that the karst
features haven't changed or been negatively impacted. And that's our role during construction.

Response #16: The DEP appreciates your interest in the Atlantic Coast Pipeline Project and
your comments regarding Karst Areas.

37



COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ ASSOCIATION
OF WEST VIRGINIA

Cownty Governvment Worke

2018 County Government Essay Contest

i

April is "National County Government Month" and the County Commissioners’

Association of WV (CCAWYV) is hosting our annual essay contest for 8th grade students
across West Virginia.

There will be a monetary prizes for 15t 2nd, and 3 place student winners. There will
also be a monetary prize for the 15t place winner’s Teacher to be used for classroom activities.
15t Place Student will receive $300 and teacher will receive $300. 2nd place Student - $250
and 3 place Student - $150.

One of CCAWV’s goals is to increase information and public awareness about county
government and the office of County Commissioner. As an initiative of this goal we are
excited to partner with West Virginia educators to encourage students to learn and write
about their local county governing body, the County Commission. (Teachers, for your
convenience, we are attaching our brochure about county commission responsibilities.)

Student participants are asked to type a 500-word essay on the topic.

"How does my county commission make life better for me?"

Take a class fieldtrip to a county commission meeting! Ask your county commissioners to
come speak to the class! Find out what your county commission is working on in your county
and encourage your students to write about it from the perspective of an 8t grader and why
it matters to them.

A committee of commissioners and CCAWYV Staff will serve as judges of £

the contest. All entries must be emailed by 5:00 pm Friday, April 20, |
2018 to qualify. (Please see complete rules attached) TR

Entries should be emailed to: jennifer@ccawv.org

For more information, please contact Vivian Parsons at CCAWV
jennifer@ccawv.org or at 304-345-4639.

¥

Winners will be announced by April 27, 2018.

)



CCAWV County Government Essay Contest Rules 2018

The contest is open to all 8t grade students who are enrolled in a West Virginia
public or private school.

The contest deadline is 5 p.m. on April 20, 2018 (see No. 8).

Each essay is limited to a maximum of 500 words and a minimum of 400 words and
must address the following question: “How does my county commission make life
better for me?” The essay must address specifically the county commission of the
county in which the student resides.

Each student is limited to one entry.

Each teacher must completely fill out an official application form (attached). Please
submit each entry individually as a Word or PDF document with a copy of the
application form attached.

All entries must contain the student’s name, email address, and the county name in
which the essay is about.

All entries must be submitted in Microsoft Word or PDF format and must be
submitted by the student’s teacher.

8. All entries must be emailed to jennifer@ccawv.org prior to 5 p.m. on April 20, 2018.

11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The winning essays will be announced by April 27, 2018.

. The 1st place student will receive $300, and the teacher who submitted the 1 place

essay will receive $300 to be used for classroom activities

The 2nd place student will receive $250 and the 34 place student will receive $150.
The winning students and his/her teachers will be invited to a County
Commissioners meeting in their home county to receive their awards.

The 1st place winning essay will be published in Commissioners’ Corner, CCAWV’s
official publication, and posted on the CCAWV website, (www.ccawv.org).

Essays will be judged on the following criteria: understanding of the role of county
commission; grammar and spelling; clarity and organization of thought.

By entering the contest, each student and teacher agrees to allow his/her name to be
used in a news release announcing the contest winner in the event that their essay is
selected as a winning essay. In addition, they agree to allow their photograph to be
published in the Commissioners’ Corner and on the CCAWV Web site.

Entries will not be returned.



Official Application Form @
CCAWV 2018 County Government Essay Contest

County

Teacher’s Name:

Teacher’'s Email Address:

Name of School:

School Telephone #:

School Mailing Address:

e ook ok o ok o sk o s o e ofesfe o sfe ok sk e ok ok o ke ook o ok s sk sfeok ok sfeoke sk ok sk she ok shesfe sk e sk sk sk sk ok sk ek sk skl sk sk ok ke sk sk ok ok

Submitting Student’s Name:

Submitting Student’s mailing address (if available):

(Teachers must submit a copy of this completed form with each
student entry.)



B
-

UPSHUR COUNTY BUILDING PERMITS
JANUARY 1, 2018 - JANUARY 15, 2018

FLOODPLAIN;
CONDITIONAL

FLOODPLAIN; C- LOMR
NO RISE CERTIFICATION

FLOODPLAIN;
CONDITIONAL

CHECK, CASH
DATE PERMIT uiD ESTIMATED OR COUNTY CONTRACTOR OR PROPERTY
ISSUED |NUMBER|NUMBER| APPLICANT NAME APPLICANT ADDRESS PROJECT COST | PAID CLERK DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT OWNER
1738 KESLING MILL RD, TRINITY HOMES, 212 EMILY DR,
1/2/2018 7190 81606 |BRANDON BEATY BUCKHANNON, WV 26201 $120,000.00 $15.00 CASH 56' X 28' HOUSE CLARKSBURG, WV 26301
123 FREEMANS RD, FRENCH CREEK,
1/4/2018 7191 NEW |JONATHAN PEYATT WV 26218 $4,500.00 $15.00 CASH 12' X 40' HOUSE SELF
2700 HICKORY FLAT RD,
1/5/2018 7192 6606 | SID BUTCHER BUCKHANNON, WV 26201 $3,000.00 $15.00 CHECK PRE-FAB OUTBUILDING SELF
119 PANORAMA DR, FRENCH CREEK,
1/5/2018 7183 NEW _|DERRICK LANDIS WV 26218 $20,000.00 $15.00 oL 24' X 40' HOUSE SELF
117 CHESAPEAK DR, FRENCH CREEK,
1/5/2018 7194 NEW |JOHN D CASTO WV 26218 $10,000.00 $15.00 oL TRAILER SELF
SPRING RIDGE
LESLIE HARTZ, ON CONSTRUCTORS LLC, 920
BEHALF OF ATLANTIC |707 EAST MAIN ST, RICHMOND, VA MEMORIAL CITY WAY STE 600,
1/8/2018 7195 N/A__|COAST PIPELINELLC  |23219 $3,000,000.00 $15.00 CHECK PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION HOUSTON, TX 77024
PROPOSED INSTALLATICN OF
300" SELF-SUPPORT TOWER
AND LTE EQUIPMENT,
4435 WATERFRONT DR SUITE 100, EQUIPMENT PLATFORM INSIDE |BPI, INC., 575 DEEFIELD DR,
1/10/2018 7196 RYAN FLETCHER GLEN ALLEN, VA 23060 $80,000.00 $15.00 CHECK A FENCED COMPOUND WINFIELD, WV 25213-9669
24' X 30' POLE BUILDING WITH
888 SWAMP RUN RD, BUCKHANNON, ONE GARAGE DOCR AND
1/10/2018 7197 1944  |TIM WINANS WV 26201 $8,000.00 $15.00 CHECK CONCRETE FLOOR SELF
2473 HACKERS CREEK RD,
1/10/2018 7198 827 |JAMES WEBB BUCKHANNON, WV 26201 $4,100.00 $15.00 cc 10' X 20' PRE-BUILT SHED SELF
CLAYTON HOMES OF
2367 BUCK LIGHT RD, BUCKHANNON, 30' X 76' HOUSE AND 18' X 24' BUCKHANNON, PO BOX 2358,
1/12/2018 7199 NEW |KATHLEEN CHATFIELD |WYV 26201 $131,400.00 $15.00 CHECK ENCLOSED CARPORT / GARAGE |BUCKHANNON, WV 26201
TEMPORARY 6" OF GRAVEL FOR
ACCESS ROAD AND FOR RV
PARKING; INSTALL TOWER TAP,
WATER TAP, AND POWER POLE;
34 SKYLINE DR, BUCKHANNON, WV REMOVE GRAVEL FOR RV
1/12/2018 7200 DENNIS MILLER 26201 $30,000.00 $15.00 CHECK PARKING AFTER TWO YEARS SELF
TOTAL TOTAL
$3,411,000.00 | $165.00
UPSHUR COUNTY BUILDING PERMITS
JANUARY 16, 2018 - JANUARY 31, 2018
CHECK, CASH
DATE PERMIT uiD ESTIMATED OR COUNTY CONTRACTOR OR PROPERTY
ISSUED | NUMBER|NUMBER| APPLICANT NAME APPLICANT ADDRESS PROJECT COST | PAID CLERK DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT OWNER
1098 HEAVNER GROVE RD,
1/16/2018 7201 81222 |KYLE KELLEY BUCKHANNON, WV 26201 $500.00 $15.00 CHECK 10' X 12' SHED SELF
1621 BURNT BRIDGE RD, CLAYTON HOMES, PO BOX
1/18/2018 7202 NEW |DAVID A MCCAULEY BUCKHANNON, WV 26201 $60,000.00 $15.00 CHECK INSTALLING MODULAR HOME 2358, BUCKHANON, WV 26201
1320 PERRY RD, BUCKHANNCN, WV CLAYTON HOMES, PO BOX
1/22/2018 7203 NEW |ROBERT ARBOGAST  |26201 $129,000.00 $15.00 CHECK 28' X 52' DOUBLE WIDE 2358, BUCKHANCN, WV 26201
978 SLAB CAMP RD, FRENCH CREEK,
1/22/2018 7204 5841 |[CHARLES MALCOMB  [WV 26218 $6,000.00 $15.00 CASH 12' X 24' BUILDING SELF




=

Q3

63 ASPEN LN, BUCKHANNON, WV

14' X 24' PRE-FAB BUILDING

SELF

1/22/2018 7205 7240 |[MELVIN PERRY 26201 $7,000.00 $15.00 CASH
HOWARD CUTRIGHT, 104
104 CLEVENGER BLACKSMITH RD, CLEVENGER BLACKSMITH RD,
1/24/2018 7206 81122 |HOWARD CUTRIGHT BUCKHANNON, WV 26201 $26,000.00 $15.00 CASH 32' X 28' GARAGE BUCKHANNON, WV 26201
14 ALLVIEW DR, BUCKHANNON, WV
1/24/2018 7207 60162 |ROBERT NEWMAN 26201 $499.00 $15.00 CASH CARPORT SELF
4188 ABBOTT RD, FRENCH CREEK, 16' X 20' DECK REPLACEMENT;
1/24/2018 7208 5887 |EVLYN MCLEAN WV 26218 $8,000.00 $15.00 CHECK 260 SQ FT BUILDING; SELF
1/24/2018 7209 9170 |OWEN BRAGG PO BOX 153, ADRIAN WV 26210 $900.00 $15.00 CASH STORAGE BUILDING SELF
467 LITTLE PECKS RUN RD, VOLGA
1/24/2018 7210 80563 |SCOTT MESSENGER _ |WV 26238 $5,000.00 $15.00 cc BARN SELF
LAND FOR CAMPER WITH
CARPORT; ADDING ANOTHER
155 IVANHOE RD, BUCKHANNON, WV CARPQORT BEHIND EXISTING
1/25/2018 7211 11581 |REBECCA NORRIS 26201 $251.00 $15.00 cc ONE; POSSIBLY FRONT PORCH [SELF
164 OLD WESTON RD, BUCKHANNON,
1/25/2018 7212 2028 |PEGGY CRISS WV 26201 $500.00 $15.00 CHECK PCRCH SELF
233 WABASH AVE, BUCKHANNON, WV
1/29/2018 7213 514 THOMAS LANDIS 26201 $5,000.00 $15.00 CHECK 10' X 20' BUILDING SELF
963 WINERY RD, BUCKHANNON, WV 16' X 12' X 8' WELL HOUSE
1/31/2018 7214 2378 |JAMES MAVETY 26201 $2,200.00 $15.00 CASH BUILDING SELF
271 ALEXANDER RD, FRENCH CREEK,
1/31/2018 7215 NEW |ROGER L. WOODY WV 26218 $1,000.00 $15.00 CHECK 20' X 20' CAMP SELF
TOTAL TO DATE | TOTAL
$251,850.00 $225.00
GRAND
GRAND TOTAL | TOTAL
$3,662,850.00 $390.00




@ wod ewsalieiqupoigndAunamsauwel v vc29-vo6-vVO€E [dom[@ wooudvi
WAE-WVQL LVG WAG-WVQ] 1] WdZ-Wd] NHJ WAZ-WV]] GIQ|-NOLY QIZ9Z AM NITT) HONIA] avog] THL] snooag 1221

¢ 0P ol (o7

ININLIVAAA Td1d

W
%'p\.:u_ 3878 LIS

ol

2L

NVIOO0UEd TOOHOSTIL
SHNI'T ONINNIOHEY

gy, s
L1 ) | .

v L13:38978 LIS

x SR
/v\\w . ¥ .al  .dOOH NIFOY,
INTNIIVIAd TI1d - wdl 00T T | AALIAYOLS DISSVIO V

UTLINNTOA TTTIARETAS Q g 1143978 LIS
Y m.

[STIVLAQ ¥Od IOV YOOFIDVA YN0 IDTHD "AZRId V NIM OL SLISSV [
YNOX LOATION ANV ‘SOHOVN TWOS AONT ‘ATOdO MAHIO, O AT0dO ﬁ'\&
ONLINNH ‘ATOJO-ONIA ‘ATOIONONW 40 TWVO ONISNOY V ¥04 SO NIO[ /,wvé /

Wd 0g:g-1 Wodd  ISAAI A TO0JO,, TVANNY ANODIS THL l@
IV MTIA\ TIVINSKANOJA ALVIFITI) [1s[3 TRIIV ONINOD ¥

AVASUNH |, [AVASINGIN| AvdsIn ], AY ANO\Y/

ONITINg 5 Wd X
- g

>.:.ZD_§OU NOLTV 11439 8 LIS

AVAQINLYS AV AT




'
1

| Eml
l
r' Ugﬁr Cnunl)

s R Lsresediss —

amily Rfsnurre heh\ork

th:’r
cgpemng

City Council Dates: February 1st and 15th

County Commission Meetings - every
Thursday at 9am in Courthouse Annex
Join us for the next family social at Stockert Youth

Rotary: Every Tuesday at noon at Chapel Hill Ceater i Mon day, March ko, 1 lam-lpm!

~Feb 5: Family Connections - family social at
SYC from 11am-1pm

~Feb 6: Literacy Volunteers of Upshur County
Advisory Board Meeting - 3:30pm

~February 7: Upshur County Tobacco
Coalition Mtg at SYC at 11:30am

~Feb 12: UCFRN Board Meeting - 11:15am
at Stockert Youth Center

~Feb 12: UCFRN General Membership Mtg
at 12:00 at SYC - lunch provided

~Feb 14: Upshur County Homeless and
Housing Coalition at 2pm at Parish House

What is a family social? Family Connections
holds a monthly get together for children and
adults to play, learn, and have fun! The adults

have an informal group discussion while the
_children play, then we have lunch, and at the

¢ we do a fun activity together. Each child
also takes hbome a new book (and we have a

door prize for the adults) each time.

**Iappy Valentine's Day!**
*Feb 18: Through with Chew Week
*Feb 20: IMC Meeting at Upshur County
DHHR at 11am

These gatherings were usually Mommy & Me
groups; however, today children are with their
grandparents, aunts, uncles, foster families, and
we wanted to include everyone!

e e e i e e e e S

o Ac

Rl SRR N o v PREUENWON
o S R e g ?M'SW‘? { % onth | for :vomenﬂ
a0 AR S LT OVE your heart
ks o - = ®ateh Mot i s 6
Assaciation

This publication is by the Upshur County Family Resource Network. Please contact us at:
upshurfrn@yahoo.com ~~ (304) 473.1051 ~~ PO Box 2115, Buckhannon, WV 26201



What's Happening at Stockert Youth Center?@
Check it out!

Karate - Tuesdays and Wednesdays 6:30pm - 8:30pm Ages 10 & up. $25 a month.
YOGA - Wednesdays at 6:30pm - $5 a session or $20 a month. Please bring your mat!

SYC Drill Team - Ages 3-18 with $35 sign-up fee only. (Groups - baton, rifle, & pom-poms)
Adult Fitness Center - $20/mo or $5/mo with other SYC class. Open 10am - 8pm.

Kickboxing - Tuesdays at 5:30pm and Fridays at 10am. $5/session or $20 monthly.

SYC Cheerleading - $35 registration. Practice on Monday at 5:00pm

BIRTHDAYS ARE FUN AT SYC - TO SCHEDULE! (30%) 473.0l145

Upshur Couniy Breaslfeeding -
Group - Mountain Milk Momasis =
on Facebook!

Look for "Mountain Milk Mamas®
to join the discussion....
Meefings every second and
fourth Thursdays - days and
evenings!

FEBRUARY IS

TEEN DATING VIOLENCE
AWARENESS MONTH

#DONTLY@ O KAWAY

One in three adolescents in the U.S. is a victim of
physical, sexual, emotional or verbal abuse from a dating
partner, a figure that far exceeds rates of other types of
youth violence.

Violent relationships in adolescence can have serious
ramifications by puifing the victims at higher risk for
substance abuse, eating disorders, risky sexual behavior

and further domestic violence.

Heart disease is the leading cause of death for
men and women im the United States. Every yea

I in 4 deaths are caused by heart disease.
The good news? Heart disease can often t
prevented when people make healthy
choices and manage their health

conditions.

WES | VIRGINIA EARILY RESIURCE NETWORK

Check out all of the FRNs in the state by
going io: www.wvimn.org



MONEY SMART WEEK
m s

HELP US KICK OFF MONEY SMART WEEK
AT THE JAMES W. CURRY PuBLIC LIBRARY

SATURDAY, APRIL 21%, 2018
AT 1:00 PM BY
JOINING US FOR AN

“YOPOLY FEST”

COME TO THE LIBRARY SATURDAY AND JOIN
IN A ROUSING GAME OF:
«pg DINO-OPOLY
_ HUNTING-OPOLY
Z DOG-OPOLY OR
=4l HORSE-OPOLY OR
~ “OTHER”-OPOLY
WE’LL PLAY FROM 1:00 - 2:30
AT 2:30 ALL PLAYERS WILL COUNT THEIR MONEY AND ASSETS

AND THE PLAYER WITH THE HIGHEST AMOUNT IN EACH GAME

WILL WIN A PRIZE.
WE HAVE SPACE FOR 24 PLAYERS,

(ALL AGES WELCOME, BUT MUST PLAY ENTIRE
TIME OR TO NATURAL END OF THE GAME. MAY
NOT BE SUITABLE FOR SMALL CHILDREN)

COME AND PLAY!




UPSHUR COUNTY SENIOR CENTER

TO: Upshur County Senior Center Board of Directors
FROM: Billy Marsh/Allen Cook
MEETING: Senior Center Board of Directors

DATE: February 14,2018

TIME: noon p—— o, SN
PLACE: Beard Room

Lunch: 11:30 in Nutrition Site

Minutes Attached

AGENDA

Call to Order
Roll Call

Approval of Minutes

Previous Business
Proposal to raise deductible on property insurance

New Business
New RN (Cheryl Warner)
Resignation of Allen Cook
Hiring process for new director
Position of Board President

Miscellaneous/Other



City Council of Buckhannon - 7:00 pm in Council Chambers
Meeting Agenda for Thursday, February 15, 2018

A.  Callto Order
Al Moment of Silence
A2 Pledge to the Flag of the United States of America
A3 Mayor’s Greetings

B. Recognized Guests

C. Department & Board Reports
C1 Public Works Director- Jerry Arnold
c.2 Finance Director- Amberle Jenkins
c3 City Attorney- Tom O'Neill
C.4  Police Chief- Matthew Gregory
c.5 Information Coordinator/Grant Researcher- Callie Cronin Sams

D. Correspondence & Information
D.1  Letter to UCDA re: UC Innovation & Knowledge Business Center-Design Review
D.2  Letter of Intent to WV Division of Culture re: Colonial Theatre Project Grant Application fy 2018
D.3  Notice Special City Council Working Session-Budget FY 2018-18 on 02/19/18 at 6pm
D.4  Notice Special City Council Working Session-Budget FY 2018-19 & Review of Fire Chief Applications
on 02/27/18 at 6pm
D.5  Certification of Candidacies

E. ConsentAgenda
E.1  Approval of Minutes-Regular meeting 02/01/18 & Special meeting 02/06/18
E.2  Approval of Building and Wiring Permits
E.3  Approval of Payment of the Bills

F. Strategic Issues for Discussion and/or Vote
F.1  Appointment of Susan McKisic, RN, 8SN- Housing Enforcement Board Health Officer
F.2 Discussion/Possible Vote NEEF BioBlitz Grant
F3 Discussion/Possible Vote NEEF Pollinator Community Gardens Grant
F.4 Discussion/Possibe Vote WV Conservation District Conservation Education Grant
F.5 OneBeacon Insurance Renewal

G. Comments and Announcements
G.1  Mary Albaugh
G.2 Pamela Cuppari
G.3 CJRylands
G.4 Robbie Skinner
G.5 David Thomas
G.6  Susan Aloi

H. Mayor's Comments and Announcements
H.1 Statement on Stockert Youth Center 02-05-18
H.2  Mayor’s Fitness Challenge

I.  Executive Session Per WV Code § 6-9A-4 (Property)
J.  Adjournment

Posted 02/12/18




Notice of Monthly Meeting

Upshur County Farmland Protection Board
Sekskkkkkkkkkkkkckokkkskkskokkskskskokoskskokokskokckskokokskokskskskokskksk sk hok sk kkk sk sk sk k ok

Location: West Virginia Farm Bureau Office
1 Red Rock Road, Buckhannon, WV
Date: February 15, 2018
Time: 2:00 p.m.
AGENDA

CALL MEETING TO ORDER /ROLL CALL
PUBLIC QUESTIONS / COMMENT PERIOD
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: January 18, 2018

BUSINESS ITEMS — Discussion/Update/Action

« MH application — Update from Ziegler, Resolution

e Program/Policy change — Updates from November/review and vote
« Establish “set aside” funds

o 1099°s for 2017

« Form 990

e Annual audit - (to be performed in 2018)

» Annual to-do list

FINANCIAL MATTERS — Discussion/Update/Action
» FY 17 Financial Spreadsheet
« Checking Account - Bank Statement Balance --- $
« CD Balance --- §
«  WVMM Balance --- §
« Transfer Tax Deposit/Credits --- $
« Interest Earned — Checking ,CD , WVMM
« Payment of Bills / Invoices ---
o Saddleback Services - $871.35
o Matt Monroe - $1716.72

OTHER BUSINESS
DATE OF NEXT MEETING
ADJOURNMENT



Buckhannon-Upshur Chamber of Commerce
Meeting Agenda
February 19, 2018
Welcome and Introductions

Pledge of Allegiance
Treasurer’s Report
Review of Minutes
New Business:

e Welcome New Chamber Member- Abigail Benjamin
e Annual Dinner
o March 22™ @ 6pm
o Event Center at Brushy Fork
o Would your business like to sponsor a table?
o Silent Auction Items are needed!

Reports from Collaborative Organizations and Standing Committees:
West Virginia Strawberry Festival — Debra Hupp
Economic Development Authority — Rob Hinton
Southern Upshur Business Association (SUBA) - Glen Hawkins
Upshur County Convention and Visitor’s Bureau (CVB) - Laura Meadows
Create Buckhannon — C.J. Rylands
City of Buckhannon — Amby Jenkins
County Commission — Carrie Wallace
Mountain Cap of WV- Kathy McMurray
Upshur Arts Alliance- Jane Helmick
St. Joe’s — Lisa Wharton
WVWC- Bob Skinner

Guest Speaker- Skip Gjolberg

Announcements
Closing Prayer- Adjourn Next Meeting- Annual Dinner March 22™



UPSHUR COUNTY YOUTH CAMP BOARD
November 16, 2017

The Upshur County Youth Camp Board met in regular session at the Christian
Fellowship Church on Thursday, November 16, 2017.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Glen Hawkins, Board members
present were Glen, Debbie Hull, Gini Kroaf and Thanna Wentz. Member Craig Presar
did not attend. Also attending was camp manager, Greg Woody.

The secretary’s report and financial statement were approved through motions made by
Debbie and seconded by Gini.

Old Business:

1. The remainder of the CPG grant money which is being held by the WVU Extension
office in Morgantown has still not been received.

2. The Brownfield project continues

3. The Board is eligible for fuel refund from the State. Debbie has to forms to file for
reimbursement

4. A fuel storage tank and fuel was delivered to the camp, but the tank was faulty and had
to be replaced before it could be filled with fuel.

5. The benches we acquired from the court house have been delivered to the camp. They
are disassembled and in the recreation hall at this time.

New Business:

1. The board voted to ask Tabitha to apply for an educational grant in the amount of
$7,500.00. The grant is through the Tygart Valley Conservation District.

2. Thanna was asked to contact Mountain State Waste to see if there is any way we could
forego paying bills in the winter when there are no camps and very little waste.

Greg’s comments:

1 The recent trip to World Vision was not overly productive

2. Camp proceeds from deer hunters was $3,306.00

3. He needs to buy floor stripper and pads from R.D. Wilson as World Vision didn’t have
them this trip. Glen said he has some, but didn’t know if it would be enough for what
Greg needs.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm. The next meeting
will be held at the WVU Extension Office on Thursday, January 18 at 6:30.

Respectfully submitted



1/3

Upshur County Solid Waste Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
MINUTES
December 11, 2017

Chair Joyce Harris-Thacker called the meeting to order in the Conference Room of the UCSWA
(located at 380 Mudlick Road, Suite 102, Buckhannon, WV 26201) at 4:30 PM on December
11,2017. A quorum was determined to be present at that time.

Present at the meeting were: Joyce Harris-Thacker, Mary Gower, James S. “Jay” Hollen, III and
Director Burl Smith. Jacqueline (Jackie) McDaniels and G. Paul Richter were absent. There
was one guest, Jeff Wamsley, supervisor of the City of Buckhannon Waste Collection
Department.

Minutes of the November 13, 2017 meeting had previously been sent to the members and were
part of the Agenda packet. A motion to accept the minutes by Jay and second by Mary. Motion
carried. The minutes were signed by the Director and Chair.

The Financial Report was presented by the Treasurer, Jay. Register Reports for the four bank
accounts with First Community Bank covering November, 2017 were presented. The ending
balances for the accounts are as follows:

e REAP Account $ 100.00
e SWMB Account $ 7,260.00
e Money Mkt Account $ 19.530.57
e Operating Account $ 11.298.26

A motion to accept by Jay and seconded by Mary. Motion carried.
Director’s Report:

Burl Smith presented a written copy of the Director’s Report for the Period of November 14,
2017 to December 11, 2017, a copy of which is attached as part of the minutes. Burl also
reported that he was contacted by Joyce Harris-Thacker about having a presentation on solid
waste issues for BU Middle School 8™ grade science teacher Kerri Shepherd. This will happen
on Thursday, December 14" for 7 classes. A power point presentation used on other occasions
will be adapted for the classes. Additionally, Burl noted that some items he had been working
on will be covered under Old and New Business.

Recognition of Guests:

Jeff Wamsley reported on some future action of the City of Buckhannon Waste Collection
Department. He noted that 93 gallon bins will be purchased and distributed by the City for
residential waste collection. An arm on the garbage truck will allow dumping of the bins without
employees doing the heavy lifting. This should take place in the next few months. Jeff also




2/3

noted that the City will have a rate study done to consider a rate increase. The last rate increase
was in 2011.

0Old Business:

e Schedule of Audit for FY 2017 — Burl said that he had contacted the auditor. The audit
is to be either the last week of January or first week of February. The contract
completion date of the audit is February 15, 2018.

New Business:

e FY 2018 SWMB Grant, Direct Mailing Discussion — It was discussed to have the
mailing be an update of last year’s mailing with a separate printing to be used as a
handout detailing waste disposal issues and opportunities..

Board Member Items: None

With no further business. the meeting adjourned at 4:55 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Burl J. Smith. Dﬁﬁitor Joyce Harrls Thacker, Chair

December 11, 20
(Original Signature Copy to be maintainedin the UCSWA Office)

The Director’s Report is attached on Page 3 of 3.

39



(9S)
~
(8]

UPSHUR COUNTY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
DIRECTOR’S REPORT---Burl Smith
Period from November 14, 2017 to December 11, 2017

Activities include:

Prepared and distributed by email the minutes of the 11/13/17 meeting.

Checked upshurswal@yahoo.com email daily.

Checked mail at Post Office 2 or more times per week.

Received and deposited SWMB Assessment check ($2021.03) on 11/25/17.

No Upshur County Magistrate Court checks during this time period.

Received monthly bank statements on the four accounts and reconciled balances. Everything is
okay for November, 2017. | printed Register Reports for the bank accounts showing current month
transactions for the Operating and Money Market accounts and all transactions for REAP and
SWMB accounts. The REAP Account had no activity.

Prepared checks for payment of bills.

Cleaned office.

Prepared Agenda and meeting package for the 12/11/17 meeting. Posted Agenda on the office
window and emailed to various agencies, press, etc., one week before the meeting.

Pickup of litter at Crossroads Recycling Center was done two times this month.

Continued process of scheduling the FY 2017 audit with our auditor, Balestra, Harr & Scherer,
CPA’s. The contract says this is to be completed by 2/15/18. They are booked up and want to do
the audit in January or early February.

Was contacted by Joyce Harris-Thacker about having a presentation on solid waste issues for BU
Middle School 8" grade science teacher Kerry Shepherd. This will happen on Thursday, December
14" for 7 classes. A power point presentation used on other occasions will be adapted for the
classes. Ihave begun work on this.

Talked to Callie Sams, the local WV DEP Coordinator. She is leaving the DEP to take a position
with the City of Buckhannon. She noted that there will continued contact with her in her new
position as she writes grants and deals with public information issues. Her replacement will take
some time to be named.

Thanks—Bur!




1/3

Upshur County Solid Waste Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
MINUTES
January 8§, 2018

Vice-chair Jacqueline (Jackie) McDaniels called the meeting to order in the Conference Room of
the UCSWA (located at 380 Mudlick Road, Suite 102, Buckhannon, WV 26201) at 4:30 PM on
January 8, 2018.

Present at the meeting were: Jacqueline (Jackie) McDaniels, Mary Gower, G. Paul Richter,
James S. “Jay” Hollen, I1I and Director Burl Smith. Joyce Harris-Thacker was absent. There
was one guest, Jeff Wamsley, supervisor of the City of Buckhannon Waste Collection
Department.

Minutes of the December 11, 2017 meeting had previously been sent to the members and were
part of the Agenda packet. A motion to accept the minutes by Jay and second by Paul. Motion
carried. The minutes are to be signed by the Director and Chair.

The Financial Report was presented by the Treasurer, Jay. Register Reports for the four bank
accounts with First Community Bank covering December, 2017 were presented. The ending
balances for the accounts are as follows:

e REAP Account $ 100.00
e SWMB Account $ 6,600.00
e Money Mkt Account $ 19,531.07
e Operating Account $ 13,028.61

A motion to accept by Paul and seconded by Jay. Motion carried.

Director’s Report:

Burl Smith presented a written copy of the Director’s Report for the Period of December 12,
2017 to January 8, 2018, a copy of which is attached as part of the minutes. ~ Additionally, Burl
noted that some items he had been working on will be covered under Old and New Business.

Recognition of Guests:

Jeff Wamsley contributed to items under old and new business, relative to the City of
Buckhannon participation.

Old Business:

¢ Schedule of Audit for FY 2017 — Burl said that he had contacted the auditor. The audit
is to be either the last week of January or [irst week of February. The contract
completion date of the audit is February 15, 2018.

5



e FY 2018 SWMB Grant, Direct Mailing Discussion — It was discussed to have the
mailing be an update of last year’s mailing with a separate printing to be used as a
handout detailing waste disposal issues and opportunities.

New Business:

o April Make-It-Shine Discussion — It was discussed with Jeff Wamsley’s contribution to
have the City’s cleanup free days to be the 1™ and 3" Saturdays for corporation residents
and 2" and 4™ Saturdays for county customer residents. Mountain State Waste will also
participate in southern Upshur County at the Banks District Fire Department. The
Celebration of Recycling is to be April 20 & 21. Also, Burl will schedule the Route 33
billboard and seek to utilize the City’s use of the electronic billboard. Jackie will address
the annual poster contest at the BU Middle School.

o FY 2018 REAP Grant Discussion — Burl noted that he had received notice of award of the
2018 REAP Grant in amount of $3,940.00 for purchase of reusable grocery tote bags, telephone
and a paper shred event. This is for only three of the six items requested. He did the online
training and returned the paperwork to the DEP on 12/20/17.

e Junior Conservation Camp—Notice of the camp dates of June 18-22 was received.
Jackie will notify BU Middle School students of the UCSWA scholarships to the camp.

e WYV CoRP Insurance Renewal--- Burl passed around the completed questionnaire for
review. No changes from previous years were noted. Burl will return the form.

Board Member Items: None

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:01 PM.

Burl J. S¥nith, Directo

Joyce Harris-Thacker, Chair %\
January 8, 2018

(Original Signature Copy to be maintained in the UCSWA Office)

Respectfully Submitted,

The Director’s Report is attached on Page 3 of 3.




3/3

UPSHUR COUNTY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
DIRECTOR’S REPORT---Burl Smith
Period from December 12, 2017 to January 8, 2018

Activities include:

Prepared and distributed by email the minutes of the 12/11/17 meeting,

Checked upshurswaldivahoo.com email daily.

Checked mail at Post Office 2 or more times per week.

Received and deposited SWMB Assessment check ($2164.51) on 12/27/17.

No Upshur County Magistrate Court checks during this time period.

Received monthly bank statements on the four accounts and reconciled balances. Everything is
okay for December, 2017. I printed Register Reports for the bank accounts showing current month
transactions for the Operating and Money Market accounts and all transactions for REAP and
SWMB accounts. The REAP Account had no activity.

Prepared checks for payment of bills.

Cleaned office.

Prepared Agenda and meeting package for the 1/8/18 meeting. Posted Agenda on the office
window and emailed to various agencies, press, etc., one week before the meeting.

Pickup of litter at Crossroads Recycling Center was done one time this month.

Continued process of scheduling the FY 2017 audit with our auditor, Balestra, Harr & Scherer,
CPA’s. The contract says this is to be completed by 2/15/18. They are booked up and want to do
the audit in January or early February.

Gave a presentation on solid waste issues for BU Middle School 8" grade science teacher Kerry
Shepherd on Thursday, December 14" for 6 classes. A power point presentation used on other
occasions was adapted for the classes.

Received from WV CoRP the renewal information for FY 2019. T will work on this and have
returned prior to the 3/1/18 deadline.

Received from the WV DEP information for the Junior Conservation Camp. This is included in the
1/8/18 agenda packet.

Received notice of award of the 2018 REAP Grant in amount of $3,940.00 for purchase of reusable
grocery tole bags, telephone and a paper shred event. This is for only three of the six items
requested. [ did the online training and returned the paperwork the DEP on 12/20/17. Also
received from the WV DEP, an award certificate for the 2018 REAP Grant in a nice frame.

Thanks—Buri

©



Buckhannon-Upshur Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Minutes
01/08/18

Attending: ].] Ford, Hannah Lively, Greenbrier Almond, Josh Hinchman
Absent: Callie Cronin-Sams, Buck Edwards, Tappan Squires
Guests: Tabatha Perry
The meeting was held at the Upshur County Administrative Annex
1. The meeting was called to order at 5:44 by Hannah Lively
2. March minutes approved on motion Greenbrier Almond, seconded by Josh H.

3. Public Comment
No public comment at this time.

4. Discuss status of both orders
a. Blazes are ordered and received.
b. Order for memorial brick at dog park has been placed.
c. Around $900 remains for trail funds.

5. Discuss objective and goals (1 yr. vs. next 5 yrs.) of the Board
a. Sports facilities for the county- Look into Hawkinberry farm usage for community
fields. Greenbrier will infer capabilities of using the land area. Possibly invite the
assistant superintendent to the next meeting.
b. J.J. talked about a “community float”. Still have to determine transportation, but
looking to do it this summer.
c. Trail races- this could be on the 1 year plan. Could be used as a fundraiser.
d. Josh will survey the basketball courts to see if it will need resurfaced. Estimated under
$1000 to restore backboards and nets.
¢. Could we get Buckhannon Community theater to help with restoration of the
amphitheater? 5 year plan
f. Extending the Riverwalk will be on our 5 year plan
g. Splash pad plan needs to be made. Tappan was the contact for this and was to get the
plan. Josh will look into prices and costs as well. Add this project to a 2 year plan. 1 year
plan to get a design, pricing and a plan.

6. Election of officers
Tabled until all members are present.

7. Discuss monthly meeting date and time
This does not seem to affect the members present.

8. Creation of Riverwalk Extension Working Group

&



a. Will discuss more when Callie is present to give information.
9. Adjournment- The next meeting will be held on Feb.12th at 5:30 at 91 W. Main Street office.
With no further business, the Board adjourned at 6:30.

Appm%gﬁ( ;///”” ””/ - ,/L D

/~Chairperson— BudeRdwards, Vice-Chairperson ..




Adrian Public Service District
January 11, 2018

Monthly Board Meeting

= ‘j"-..; E——
Present from Adrian PSD were: Paul Spencer, Don Killingsworth, Philip Petrosky, Eric Brunn and Nina-Menree==— |
Visitors: Visitors (see attached sing in sheet)

All motions are unanimous unless otherwise noted.

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 am by Chairman Spencer.

Minutes of the December 14, 2017 meeting were read. Motion to accept as read was made by Phil, second by Don.
Minutes of December 07, 2017 Phase 7 Progress meeting were read. Motion to accept as read was made by Phil, second
by Don,

Invoices were presented — Motion to pay was made by Phil, second by Don.

Old Business
e Phase VII — Nothing new to report
e Phase VIII — Nothing new to report
o Strader complaint case — we will ask for an extension on hearing date

e Jack Davidson wants response in writing regarding a hydrant in his area. Nina will write a letter citing Trey
Hornor’s letter.

New Business

Pickens Petition for Service — The Board heard from several visitors who are interested in a waterline extension to
serve the community of Pickens in Randolph County. Shane Whitehair from Region Seven suggested that we
begin collection of signed Water User Agreements and Tap Fees. We would need to adjust our district
boundaries. Nina will write a letter to the City of Buckhannon water board requesting an amendment to the water
purchase agreement which would increase the purchase amount to fifteen million gallon per month (15 mgm).

Maintenance — Eric

Repaired leak at Sago Rd and Rt 20 — Two valvesand a T
Repaired leak at Arlington — valve bolts have deteriorated
Found leak at 2 inch meter at car wash

Making repairs at Hinkleville PS

Installed two (2) new taps — two waiting

Office — Nina
Business as usual

The meeting adjourned at 12:30. Next regular meeting will be February 08, 2018.

Board of Directors

(B o S

Paul Spencer, Chairman Don B. Killingsworth,

otju

Philip L. Petrosky, Sec., Treas.

ice Chairman




Upshur County Safe Structures and Sites
Enforcement Board
January 11, 2018

Members present: Greg Harris, Kenneth “Brian” Shreves, Chris Garrett and Ed Beer
Members absent: Rick Harlow

Others present: ~ Tabatha Perry

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Greg Harris.

The December 14, 2017 meeting minutes were reviewed. On Motion by Ed Beer, seconded by
Brian Shreves, the meeting minutes were approved as presented.

No guests were present and no public comment was made.
The Enforcement Board reviewed the following cases:

012017-01 and 012017-02 (George) — Chris Garrett spoke with Jason Ely, inspector supervisor
for the Fairmont District Waste & Water, who stated that he has not had a chance to investigate
the complaint. Mr. Ely suggested that the Board file a complaint with the DNR. Chris Garrett
will prepare the complaint and Brian Shreves will deliver the complaint to Tanner Collins with
the DNR.

020917-01 (Wojnovich) — Since the property owner has 18 months to redeem the property, the
Board will look into having the owners served by the Sheriff’s Dept. in Pennsylvania.

110917-01 (DeMastes) — Initial deadline to bring the property into compliance with the
Ordinance is February 7, 2018. No action was taken.

121417-01 (Rowan) — The Board reviewed photographs of the property on Radabaugh Ridge
Road.  On motion by Ed Beer, seconded by Brian Shreves, the Enforcement Board set the
initial deadline to bring the property into compliance as April 11, 2018. Due to the weather and
the amount of items that needs removed from the property, the Board gave extra time to the
property owner to bring the property into compliance.

121417-02 (Wilkens) — The Board reviewed photographs of the property on McCartney Road.
On motion by Ed Beer, seconded by Brian Shreves, the Enforcement Board moved to provide
the property owner an initial deadline of February 7, 2018 to bring the property into compliance
with the Ordinance. The Board noted there was very little to do on the property. The original
owner has deceased so the initial letter was returned “unclaimed”. The new owner, Hartzel
Wilkins, will receive all future mailings.



I

The Enforcement Board reviewed the following new cases:

No new complaints.

Other Business: None

The next meeting will be held on Thursday, February 8, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. in the Upshur County

Administrative Annex located at 91 West Main Street, Suite 101.

By consensus of the Board, the meeting adjourned at 4:15 p.m.

Approved by:

Lty 4

G/rf;g H*flrris, Enforcement Officer

L A Mﬁf
C/M%/éfi' s

Chris Garrett, Board Member

Ed Beer, Board Member

}j Harlow, Board Member
,rf—/l

Sl N _ ——

—

Kenneth “Brian” Shreves, Board Member

(?;? - r.//)g i f’i%j

Date

2 /% fesy

Date

2 / f/// 5
Date -

Date

alel g

Date




